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Our

Vision

Safe & efficient distribution of
natural gas

Our
Mission
e Marketing of natural gas in a safe,

sound and affordable way

e Providing gas to various customers
and socio-economic groups in PGCL
Franchise area

e Revenue collection
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PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPANY LIMITED

at a GLANCE

Name of the Company
Date of Registration
Date of Commencement of Business

Registered Office

Supervisory Organisation

Administrative Ministry

Commencement of First Gas Supply
Authorized Capital

Paid up Capital

Total Number of Shares

Allotment of Shares

Franchise Area

First Board Meeting

First Annual General Meeting

Present Permanent Employees

Gas Supplying Areas at Present

Total Number of Customer
(Gas Connection)

Total Volume of Gas Consumed During
the Year 2024-25

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

29 November 1999

23 April 2000

Nalka, Kamarkhand, District- Sirajganj

Bangladesh 0il, Gas & Mineral Corporation
(Petrobangla)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division,
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources

30 November 1999

Tk. 300.00 Crore

Tk. 929,011,400

30.00 Crore

92,901,140

Rajshahi & Rangpur Division

29 March 2000

21 May 2001

Total 211 (OFfficer-174, Staff-37)

Sirajgan;j District:
Sirajganj Town, Soydabad, Ullahpara,
Shahzadpur, Baghabari

Pabna District:
Bera, Santhia, Pabna Sadar, Ishwardi

Bogura District:
Bogura Sadar, Shahjahanpur

Rajshahi District:
Rajshahi City.

1,29,415

1,414.529 MMSCM

Annual Report 2025 n
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PGCL

SHAREHOLDERS

Md Rezanur Rahman

Chairman
Petrobangla

S M Mahbub Alam

Joint Secretary &
Director (Administration)
Petrobangla

A K M Mizanur Rahman

Joint Secretary &
Director (Finance)
Petrobangla
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Md. Abdul Mannan Patwary

Director (Planning)
Petrobangla

Engr. Md. Rafiqul Islam

Director (Operation & Mines)
Petrobangla

Md. Amzad Hossain

Secretary
Petrobangla
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PGCL

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Md. Abdul Mannan

Additional Secretary
Energy & Mineral Resources Division &
Chairman, PGCL Board

Mst. Lailatun Ferdous

Joint Secretary (Adim.-2)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division &
Director, PGCL Board

Dr. Shahadat Hosan

Deputy Secretary (Dev.-2)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division &
Director, PGCL Board

Mst Masuda Begum

Deputy Secretary (Dev.-3)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division &
Director, PGCL Board
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Ahmed Ziaur Rahman

Deputy Secretary (Dev.-5)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division &
Director, PGCL Board

S.M. Azharul Islam

Senior Assistant Secretary (Op.-3)
Energy & Mineral Resources Division &
Director, PGCL Board

Engr. Aminur Rahman

Ex-Managing Director, GTCL &
Director, PGCL Board

Md. Zakir Hossain

Managing Director, Current Charge
Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited &
Director, PGCL Board

Md. Amzed Hossain

Secretary, Petrobangla &
Director, PGCL Board
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PASHCHIMANCHAL GAS COMPA
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Respected Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of PGCL, | welcome you all to the 26™ Annual General Meeting
of the Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL) as we begin the presentation of the Board of
Directors' report on the overall activities of the company for the financial year 2024-25.

Honorable Members,

The northwestern region of the country is economically and socially backward. Therefore, with the
aim of providing uninterrupted power supply, industrial expansion, urbanization and employment
generation in this region and above all, improving the fortunes of the backward communities,
Paschimchanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL) was established as a gas distribution company
under Bangladesh Oil, Gas and Mineral Resources Corporation (Petrobangla) on 29 November 1999.
And started commercial operations on 23 April 2000. Since its inception, PGCL has been making
relentless efforts to provide safe, sustainable and affordable energy to power generation plants,
industries, captive power, CNG stations, commercial and domestic sectors. PGCL is currently providing
uninterrupted gas to the electricity, industrial, captive power, CNG, commercial and household sectors
in various areas of Rajshahi division including Sirajganj, Ullapara, Shahjadpur, Baghabari, Bera, Santhia,
Pabna, Ishwardi, Bogra and Rajshahi city.

“Gas Distribution Pipeline Network Construction Project in Rangpur, Nilphamari, Pirganj City and
Adjacent Areas” was successfully implemented by PGCL within the stipulated time i.e., 30 June 2025,
which is a milestone for the economy of North Bengal. The project activities were smoothly completed
at a cost of BDT 260.368 crore against the BDT 270.36 crore approved for the project expenditure
according to the Revised DPP As a result, the company achieved a revenue saving of approximately
BDT 10.00 crore.
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In order to ensure safe, affordable and uninterrupted gas supply for sustainable development,
effective use of natural gas, prevention of gas wastage by household customers, introduction of
modern billing system and increase in financial management efficiency, a project titled “Installation
of Smart Prepaid Gas Meters, SCADA and GIS in PGCL Affiliated Areas” has been undertaken with the
World Bank, GOB and PGCL's own funding to install smart prepaid gas meters in 1,28,000 household
connections in PGCL affiliated areas, install Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system
in 10 TBS/DRS/CMS/RMS and install Geographic Information System (GIS) in the pipelines of the said
TBS/DRS/CMS/RMS, with a duration of October 2023 to September 2027.

| am happy to inform that through the preparation, implementation and control of a sound and
balanced financial budget, modernization of the gas distribution system, proper supervision and
management, the company earned a total of Tk 2,815.66 crore including Tk 2,758.22 crore in gas
sales revenue, Tk 5744 crore in non-operating income and in financial income in the fiscal year
2024-2025. The company earned a pre-tax net profit of Tk 246.00 crore and deposited Tk 172.55
crore in the government treasury. It is expected that the financial position of PGCL will continue to
improve in the future.

Respected Shareholders,

In today's Annual General Meeting, | present an overview of the company's development, marketing,
financial, administrative, operational activities, vigilance, progress of ongoing projects and PGCL's
development activities action plan for the next 5 years, gas demand outline and the auditor's report
and audited accounts for the financial year 2024-25:

Development Activities

Construction of Gas Pipeline

At this stage, | am presenting the statistics of pipeline construction work of various diameters of
the company for the last 5 years, year-wise and from the inception of the company, i.e., from 1999 to
June 2025, in Tables 1 and 2:

Table-1
Fiscal year Construction of pipelines of various diameters (KM) -{If':f)l
24" 16" 12 10" 8" 6" 4 3" 2" 1 3/
2020-21 - - - - - 7248 0622 0903 1329 0068 0242 10.412
2021-22 = = = = = 7863 0173 0420 0168 0188 0494 9.306
2022-23 - - - - - 0035 0048 0018 0024 0201 061 0.937
2023-24 = = = = 2041 24M 0810 0030 1714 0448 1388 8.842
2024-25 - 17855 52.843 - 34562 0420 - - - - 102  106.70
Table-2
l:tc:cli‘:;:'\_e Construction of pipelines of various diameters (KM) -{|c:rt:)l

o 6" ' 10" g" 6" 4 3 > T 3y
November 1999

to June 2025 1869 17855 52843 0080 207006 208006 143132 112263 273892 178337 585571 1793258
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Pipeline Construction and Maintenance Activities

In the fiscal year 2024-25, a total of 89.70 km of gas pipelines have been constructed in Rangpur and
Nilphamari districts under the “Gas Distribution Pipeline Network Construction Project in Rangpur,
Nilphamari, Pirganj City, and Adjacent Areas.” Including these works, a total of 106.70 km of pipelines
have been laid, comprising 1700 km of lines installed to provide gas connections to various categories
of customers served by the regional offices under PGCL. Additionally, due to road widening works
under the SASEC-2 project of Roads and Highways, a total of 3.022 km of pipelines have been restored
in the existing network area of the company under the Depository Fund, of which 2.812 km of various
diameters and 0.21 km of service lines of various customers have been declared abandoned in the
fiscal year 2024-2025.

In the fiscal year 2024-25, PGCL has carried out GIS mapping, coating defect testing, soil resistivity
testing and integration of survey data into website and mobile applications of 150.00 km of existing
pipelines under the Sirajganj, Ullapara, Shahjadpur, Baghabari, Bera, Santhia, Pabna and Ishwardi gas
networks with its own funds. In addition, 500.00 km of distribution pipelines under the Sirajganj,
Ullapara, Shahjadpur, Baghabari, Bera, Santhia, Pabna and Ishwardi gas networks were also surveyed
for gas leakage detection using Portable Laser Methane Detectors by its own manpower.

GIS mapping & coating defect test at Sirajganj, Ullapara, Shahjadpur, Baghabari, Bera, Santhia, Pabna and Ishwardi

PGCL signed an agreement with Eco Gas Asia Limited on 09/01/2020 for the implementation of
Leak Reduction activities of the existing gas distribution network. Under the Clean Development
Mechanism (CDM) project, PGCL's gas network PDD (Product, Design, Document), Pre-Baseline,
Baseline Leakage Detection and Repair is saving 1.82 million cubic feet of gas per day. During the
baseline leakage detection of the said project, a total of 54,500 risers were tested and found 4,993
risers were defected and repaired. The repaired 4,993 risers were re-inspected under Monitoring
Phase-10 and repaired if there were any leakage-related defects. As per the agreement, USD
2,08,652.00 has been deposited in the company's fund as dividend from the CDM project till date.

Details of the work performed based on the contract through 1.3 category contractors engaged on a
contractual basis for the relocation of risers, emergency leakage repairs and maintenance of ancillary
pipelines of existing residential customers under PGCL's own financing in the fiscal year 2024-25:
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SL No. Regional Marketing Office . TyF)es of Maintenance Works
Riser Shifting (Nos.) Gas Leakage (Nos.)

o1. Sirajganj (Group-01) 24 10
02. Baghabari, Bera and Santhia (Group-02) 17 15
03. Pabna and Ishwardi (Group-03) 4y 15
04. Bogra (Group-04) 56 42
05. Rajshahi (Group-05) 18 04
Total= 159 86

TCL'S Gas Transmission Pipeline Gas leakage Maintenance work inspection by PGCL Representative at Rajshahi

Customer Connections

The total cumulative number of gas connections as of 30 June 2025, including 3 gas connections
provided by PGCL in the fiscal year 2024-25, is 1,29,415. Out of this, as per the approval/decision of
the PGCL Board of Directors, metered household gas connections have been provided to 02 industrial
and 01 government institutions in this fiscal year. The information on gas connections of different
categories of customers from July 2018 to June 2025 is mentioned in Table-3:

Table-3
Types of Customers Total Gas
Fiscal year i Connection
Power SR CNG Industry Commercial Domestic
Power (Nos)

2018-19 2 1 - 9 - ) 12
2019-20 - 5 1 20 - 19 45

07
2020-21 5 12 (Metered Govt.) 2

2
2021-22 3 ! . (Metered Govt.) 09

2
2022-23 3 1 (Metered Govt.) 06

4
2023-24 1 [ (Metered Govt.) 06

1
2024-25 2 (Metered Govt.) 03

| am mentioning the gas connection information of different categories of customers from the
inception of the company i.e., from 1999 to June 2025 in Table-4:

Table-4
Types of Customers
Accumula- yp Total Ggs
; Captive . . Connection
ted time Power CNG Industry Commercial Domestic N
Power (Nos)
November 1999
to June 2025 e S4 31 135 332 1,28,853 1,29,415
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Marketing Activities

Dear Shareholders,

| now draw your attention to the commercial activities of the Company. You are aware that PGCL
commenced commercial activities in the financial year 1999-2000. The details of the commercial
activities of the Company for the financial year 2024-25 are presented for your information:

Gas Sales

PGCL sold a total of 1414.529 MMCM of gas in the fiscal year 2024-25. The total gas sales in the fiscal
year 2023-24 were 1190.244 MMCM. In this fiscal year, 224.285 MMCM (18.84%) more gas was sold than
in the previous fiscal year. Gas sales increased due to higher gas allocation in favor of PGCL compared
to the previous year. The information on PGCL's gas sales and gross profit before income tax for the
last 10 (ten) years is mentioned in Table-5 for your kind information:

Table-5
Annual Gas Sales Volume (MMCM) Net Profit
Fiscatvear Electricity Cpagavl\:,i;/re CNG inc-lruhsel:ry Commercial Household Total TBaif?;i,lgigg)
20152016 828554  43.933 84810 32251 7533 141972 1139.053 58.792
2016-2017 593.676  43.689 80416  41.342 7244 146.608 910.975 55.817
2017-2018 283394 40303 68843 40.692 6.789 138.961 578.982 66.39
2018-2019 972.998 49.292 68156 L42.966 6.840 139.060 1279.313 102.99
2019-2020  1432.837 47479 56.590 4515 6.467 122.536 1711.024 137.26
2020-2021 1259.296  58.273 55092 55.073 6.566 121.619 1555.920 128.90
2021-2022 1083.270 69.600 54.836 61067 6.268 119.302 1394.343 11613
2022-2023  1043.775 71795 63017 62.848 5.908 95.573 1342.916 133.97
2023-2024 891.299 75308 64.835 58.063 5.270 95.469 1190.244 185.96
2024-2025 1118.850 76.384 69.037 61976 4.983 83.299 1414.529 246.00
Amount of gas consumption by customer category in the fiscal year 2024-25 (Table-6):
Table-6

Customer class Amount of gas consumed (MMCM) Percentage rate
Electricity (Government/Private) m8.850 7910%
Captive Power 76.384 5.40%
CNG 69.037 4.88%
Industry 61.976 L.38%
Commercial 4.983 0.35%
Household 83.299 5.89%

Total= 1414.529 100.00%

This means that PGCL's average daily gas consumption in the 2024-25 fiscal year is
approximately 3.875 MMSCM.
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Financial Activities

Dear Shareholders,

| hereby present a brief summary of the financial activities of PGCL for the financial year 2024-25 for
your information and consideration:

The comparative picture of PGCL's financial statements for the financial years 2024-25 and 2023-24
is presented below:

Amount in Taka (Crore)

No. Descrioti
o escription 2024-2025 2023-2024

Total sales revenue includes- Gas Sales,
Commissioning Fees, Demand Charge, Meter
01. Rent, Connection Charges, Higher Heating 2758.22 2249.83
Value (HHV), Late Payment Penalty, Service
Charge, Penalty & Fine Receipt etc.

Total cost of Sales includes- Distribution cost

02. including Depreciation, Financial Expenses, & 2569.67 2101.76
BPPF
Net Profit Before Tax (Non-operational

03. Income, Financial Income & Financial 246.00 185.96
Expenses)

04. Net Profit After Tax 184.70 139.47

Respected Shareholders,

| present the summary financial results of the company for the last 10 fiscal years in Table-7 below:

Table-7
Opera- Other
Fiscal Totalgas  Total tional& Costof C Po>es et profit income Net profit D|V|c!end Retained
sales Sales . . including (with .
year financial sales . beforetax  tax  aftertax _ . earnings
(MMCM) Revenue . operating adjustment)
income
expenses
2015-16  M39.053 62727 19.66  534.44 5370 58.79 20.58 38.21 1.48 174.43
2016-17  910.973 59719 1703 50740 51.01 55.82 19.54 36.28 12.05 198.66
2017-18  578.982 55178  20.66  452.47 53.59 66.38 23.23 4315 6.24 235.57
2018-19 1279314 773.70 2613  640.25 56.59 103.00 36.05 66.95 9.57 292.95
2019-20 17M.024  M86.89  30.77 1026.07 54.33 13726 44.61 92.65 10.00 375.60
2020-21 1555920 M25.25 3112 974.75 52.72 128.90 38.67 90.23 16.37 449.46
2021-22 1394.343 107345 2994  930.95 56.32 1613 31.98 8415 122.42 4119
2022-23 1342916 168141 2948  1512.55 64.42 133.92 3727 96.69 6.60 501.72
2023-24  190.244  2249.83 3787 202735 74.39 185.96 46.49 139.47 12.00 628.71
2024-25 1414529  2758.22 5744  2491.66 78.00 246.00 61.30 184.70 14.00 799.41
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Deposits to the Government Treasury

The details of the payments made by PGCL to the government treasury against the following sectors
in the last 10 fiscal years are presented in Table-8 below:

Table-8
. Corporate . Debt Payment D?ducted at source from _bills . Total deposit
Fiscal year | - ©° = Dividend repayment of loan  of contractors and suppliers  jnto Government
interest VAT Income tax Treasury

2015-16 18.86 9.46 1.57 298 073 20.23 63.83
2016-17 1472 12.00 10.55 250 107 16.34 5718
2017-18 18.78 8.00 10.71 2.08 103 1262 53.22
2018-19 29.90 10.00 9.21 1.65 1.21 1.57 63.54
2019-20 3912 10.00 5.59 1.36 1.29 .44 68.80
2020-21 39.23 14.00 5.49 2.01 0.81 40.49 102.03
2021-22 31.79 62.42 5.44 1.71 1.42 4766 150.44
2022-23 28.37 66.60 5.30 2.34 1.97 61.94 166.52
2023-24 39.95 12.00 3.06 0.20 2.88 76.25 134.34
2024-25 64.92 14.00 2.70 0.07 3.27 8759 172.55

Earnings per share (EPS)

The company's earnings per share in the 2024-25 fiscal year was Tk 19.88 and in the previous fiscal
year it was Tk 15.01.

Debt Equity Ratio

The company's debt to equity ratio at the end of the 2024-25 fiscal year was 12.81: 8719. In the last
fiscal year, this ratio was 15.04: 84.96. The ideal value of this ratio is 60: 40. Currently, the debt-to-
equity ratio is in favor of the company.

Return on Average Fixed Assets

The desired return on average fixed assets is usually 12%. In the fiscal year 2024-25, PGCL's return on
average fixed assets was Tk 246.09 crore, which is 165.02% of average fixed assets. It is to be noted
that in the fiscal year 2023-24, PGCL's return on average fixed assets was Tk 186.31 crore, which is
129.65% of average fixed assets.

Unpaid money

At the end of the 2024-25 fiscal year, the amount owed by the company to various categories of
customers for the price of gas sold was Tk 2094.41 crore, which is equal to the average gas bill of 798
months. Out of which, the amount owed to electricity category customers is equal to the average
gas bill of 10.64 months and the amount owed to other categories of customers other than electricity
is equal to the average gas bill of 1.25 months. In the last fiscal year 2023-24, the total amount owed
was Tk 1685.96 crore, which is equal to the average gas bill of 768 months. It is to be noted that
the average monthly outstanding amount in the electricity sector has increased due to the PDB not
being able to pay its own purchased gas bills including IPP bills due to non-receipt of subsidy money
allocated to the electricity sector on time. Regular correspondence is being maintained with the
power plants to realise the outstanding bills. Several direct communications have already been made
with the head office of the Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB). Once the subsidy funds
are released by the Ministry of Finance, the power plants receive their payments through BPDB and
subsequently settle their gas bills. The greater the amount of subsidy released by the Ministry of
Finance for the power sector, the more gas bills can procedurally be collected.
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Administrative Activities
Respected Shareholders,

The orderly environment and overall progress of an organization depend on a strong and efficient
administrative and financial system. Under the sound administrative management of PGCL, officers
and employees at all levels are playing an impeccable role in the development of the company by
performing their duties with their own experience and skills from their respective positions.

Company’s organizational structure, manpower statistics and recruitment activities

According to the existing organizational structure of the company, there are a total of 377 permanent
manpower resources including 311 officers and 66 employees. Currently, 174 officers and 37 employees,
i.e., a total of 211 officers and employees, are employed in the company. In the fiscal year 2024-25,
10 employees have been directly appointed to the company. In the fiscal year 2024-25, 02 officers
and 02 employees have resigned from the company. In addition, 225 manpower is employed in the
company at various levels on outsourcing basis through manpower supply companies. It is to be
noted that a total of 03 officers including 01 officer of technical cadre, 01 officer of finance cadre and
01 officer of administration cadre have joined PRL in this fiscal year. In addition, 02 employees have
been assimilated into the company in the fiscal year 2024-25.

Promotion

On the basis of ACR in PGCL, 50 officers from the level of Deputy Manager and above and 16 officers
from the level of Assistant Officer, Assistant Engineer and Medical Officer qualified for assessment
for promotion to the next post. As per the recommendations of the meeting held by the Superior/
Senior/Junior Selection Committee regarding the promotion of the above assessable officers, 16
(sixteen) officers were promoted to the following posts of PGCL against the promotion vacancies:

Serial Assessable

No. Name of the Post Officer Promotion Date of Promotion

01 DGM to GM 14 01 1/02/2025

02 Manager to DGM 30 02 05/05/2025

03 DM to Manager 06 03 02/05/2025 & 06/05/2025

Assistant Manager/ Assistant

Engineer/ Assistant Technical
o4 Officer to DM 03 03 05/05/2025 & 26/06/2025

Medical officer to DM

Sub-Assistant Engineer/ Assistant
Officer/Sub-Assistant Technical
05 Officer to Assistant Manager/ 3 o7 Eljzzue

Assistant Technical Officer

Total 66 16

Human Resource Development

A prerequisite for human resource development of an organization is appropriate training. Training is
provided to the officers and employees to enhance their work efficiency, create enthusiasm for work,
positively change their outlook, use new technologies, and increase the quality of work and innovative
practices. A total of 11,262.75 hours (53.37 man-hours) of training has been provided to the officers and
employees of the company in the fiscal year 2024-25, the details of which are presented below:
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Local Training

In the fiscal year 2024-25, some trainings have been organized online and some offline with the
aim of maintaining global economic stability and saving electricity. Local training has been provided
to the officers and employees of the company on various technical, financial and administrative
subjects by the Finance Department of the Ministry of Finance, World Bank, Bangladesh Institute of
Management (BIM), Bangladesh Petroleum Institute (BPI), Bangladesh Atomic Energy Commission,
Japan International Corporation Team Agency (JICA), Bangladesh Skills Development Academy
(BSDA), BUET, Cathodic Protection Services Bangladesh, Training Institute for Chemical Industries
(TICI), Divine IT Limited and Giga Tech Limited, Bangladesh Environmental Lawyers Association
(BELA), Bangladesh Public Procurement Authority (BPPA), Petrobangla, Energy and Mineral Resources
Department and other institutions and PGCL's own management.

Overseas Training/Tour

8 officials of the company traveled to China for Floor Inspection to procure foreign materials for the
work titled “Procurement of 16” dia x 4 km x 350 psig Pressure Gas Pipeline with Coating Materials
and other Necessary Fittings at Sirajganj BSCIC Industrial Park on Design, Supply and Construction
Services basis (Turn-Key/EPC)” in the fiscal year 2024-2025 and 8 officials of PGCL participated in the
Overseas Training/Inspection held in Pune, India on the design, operation and maintenance of DRS for
the construction of 03 (three) DRS under construction under the Gas Distribution Pipeline Network
Construction Project in Rangpur, Nilphamari, Pirganj city and adjacent areas.

Loan Program

Under the budget allocation of PGCL, a total of 374.49 (three hundred seventy-four point four nine) lakh
taka was provided to 16 (sixteen) officers/employees for house construction/land purchase/flat purchase
loans in the fiscal year 2024-25. In addition, although funds were allocated for motorcycle purchase
loans and computer purchase loans, the said loans were not provided as no officer/employee applied.

Entertainment and Friendly Activities: Picnic and Sports

Picnic

PGCL organizes picnic every year to provide entertainment and strengthen the relationship between PGCL
officers and employees and their family members. Although picnic is a source of joy, it plays a huge role in
physical, mental and educational aspects. PGCL organized an annual picnic on 18/01/2025 at Green Valley
Park located in Lalpur Upazila of Natore district in the fiscal year 2024-25. All officers and employees and
their Family members participated in the picnic and enjoyed the picnic in a joyful atmosphere.

Annual Picnic 2024
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Sports

Internal and external sports competitions are organized every year to develop mutual camaraderie,
brotherhood and a sense of compassion among the officers and employees of PGCL. Moreover, sports
help to remove the monotony of the daily work life of the officers and employees and motivate them
to new endeavors. For this purpose, a month-long internal sports competition is held after the office
holidays and an annual external sports competition with 15 events on a specific day. On the initiative
of PGCL, the Annual Sports Competition-2025 and the award distribution ceremony were organized
on 22 February 2025 at Shaheed M Mansur Ali Stadium in Sirajganj in the fiscal year 2024-25. Various
sports events were held in the external sports competition for the officers and employees of PGCL,
their Family members and third-party manpower employed in the company. As a result, in addition to
officials and employees, their family members, third-party manpower, and everyone, young and old,
enjoy the joy of sports.

Scholarship

Under the Education Assistance Program, a total of 12 (twelve) students have been provided
scholarships for various periods in the fiscal year 2024-25 under the approved scholarship policy with
the aim of developing the children of officers/employees working in the company with commendable
results in the field of education and making them more interested in education in the future and
future leaders of the nation.

Celebration of National Important and Religious Days and Corporate Social
Responsibility Activities

In addition to celebrating various religious events as per government guidelines, various national
days such as International Mother Language Day, Independence Day, National Energy Security Day,
Victory Day and Bengali New Year are celebrated with due dignity and solemnity. As part of the
company's corporate social responsibility, the company has provided financial assistance from
the fiscal year 2024-25 for medical assistance to people suffering from chronic diseases, medical
assistance to people injured in road accidents, financial assistance for the development of mosques,
financial assistance for the rehabilitation of houses burnt down in fires and for organizing the 7t
National Comdeca program of Bangladesh Scouts. For this purpose, a total of Tk 9.75 lakh has been
provided from the 'Donations and Grants' section of the company's revenue budget for the fiscal year
2024-25 and a total of Tk 1.50 lakh has been provided from the 'CSR' section.

Health, Environment and Safety Activities

Although natural gas is an environmentally friendly fuel, its safe use is an important issue as it is
a flammable substance. As a result, the following steps have been taken to give due importance
to the health protection/safety of life and property of the personnel engaged in the operation
and maintenance of the gas supply system and the safety and environmental activities of the gas
pipelines and stations/installations:

Paschimchanchal Gas Company Limited plays a direct role in improving the health and efficiency of
the officers and employees working in it. Like every year, this year too, medical services have been
continued through free routine checkups for the officers and employees. In addition, the company
has a system to properly store government-approved medicines and provide medicines to the
pets of the officers/employees as per their needs. In addition, 01 (one) Deputy Manager (Medical)
and 02 (two) Medical Assistants are currently engaged in the medical services of the pets of the
officers/employees.
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Therelationship between living beings and the environment is intimate, inseparable and immeasurable.
Human well-being does not depend only on humans. The natural environment is an important
element of human civilization and a gift of nature. Based on the natural environment, people survive,
get vitality and civilization develops. As a result, in the overall activities of Paschimchanchal Gas
Company Limited (PGCL), special importance is attached to maintaining natural balance, preserving
the environment and preventing environmental pollution in line with the national commitment. Like
every year, this year too, saplings of various species of fruit and forest trees have been planted
in various establishments of the company and necessary measures have been taken for regular
maintenance of the planted saplings. In addition, regular inspections of various establishments
under the company are continuing every month as per government instructions in the interest of
maintaining environmental balance and safety.

Special importance has been given to the overall security system to ensure smooth operational
activities of Paschimchanchal Gas Company Limited (PGCL). In order to ensure round-the-clock
security, in addition to 23 (twenty-three) Armed Ansars at the company's head office, a total of 64
(sixty-four) security guards are deployed on an outsourced basis in all the company's establishments/
offices. The overall security activities are being regularly monitored by the responsible officer of
the company's Central Security Branch and the regional office/establishment head. On the other
hand, to ensure the security of the establishments under the company, all the regional offices
including the company's head office have been brought under the scope of CCTV and IP cameras.
In addition, fire extinguishers of various sizes have been installed in all the offices/establishments
under the company.

Use of information technology in customer service and official work

In order to bring dynamism, transparency and accountability in the official work of the company,
the e-document system was launched in PGCL from March 2018. Later, from June 2024, the official
work of PGCL is being completed in e-document. In the fiscal year 2024-25, 100% of the official work
has been completed in e-document. A total of 7576 letters and an average of about 632 per month
have been issued by PGCL in the e-document system and 19,537 notes have been settled in the
e-document system, which is about 1,629 as an average per month. In order to maintain the dynamism
in the e-document process, the IT department is providing necessary training and technical support
to the officers and employees of the organization on relevant matters. In order to ensure maximum
participation in official procurement work and transparency and accountability, almost all the tenders
for procurement work are executed in the e-GP system. In the current fiscal year, 22 (twenty-two)
tenders have been invited through the e-GP system. Household customers without meters are
paying their gas bills on mobile through ekpay, bKash, SureCash and Rocket. Customers can pay their
gas bills online anytime from home using any VISA and MasterCard debit or credit card using the
payment gateway of Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited. In the current fiscal year, PGCL's information portal
was migrated from pgcl.org.bd to pgcl.gov.bd. There is a facility to download updated information and
certificates of gas bills from the information portal (pgcl.gov.bd PGCL.bangla). High-speed broadband
internet service is available for official use at PGCL's head office, 08 regional offices and Power Hub
Control Building. As a result, the use of D-Documents, e-GP and other online platforms for official
purposes has increased. To ensure round-the-clock security of PGCL's head office, 08 regional offices,
10 gas installations and 1 pipe yard, important places have been brought under IP camera system and
are being monitored round the clock. Various meetings, seminars, workshops and trainings for official
work are being held in person as well as online/virtually and in hybrid mode.
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Operational Activities

Gas Station Construction and Maintenance Activities

03 (three) TBS, 11 (eleven) DRS and 05 (five) CMS under PGCL are providing uninterrupted gas supply
to various categories of customers in Sirajganj, Ullapara, Shahjadpur, Baghabari, Bera, Santhia, Pabna,
Bogra city and adjacent areas, Ishwardi, Ishwardi EPZ, Rajshahi metropolis and power hub area at
Sayedabad, Sirajganj under 06 regional offices. In the fiscal year 2024-25, regular (routine) testing,
schedule maintenance and emergency maintenance of all equipment (filter separator, slam-shut
valve, regulator, relief valve and meter etc.) of the company's existing TBS, DRS and CMS have been
carried out in phases. Under PGCL's Annual Performance Agreement (APA) 2024-25, 03 DRS (Pabna
DRS, Bera DRS and Santhia DRS) have been modified and maintained following the Gas Safety Rules
and Petrobangla's instructions. At the same time, odorizer units installed in TBS and DRS have
been refilled with odorizers to make the pipeline network odorous for gas leakage detection and
charged to the network. Gas commissioning including RMS construction has been done in 02 new
industrial connections in the fiscal year 2024-25. In addition, RMS modification/maintenance work of
18 customers (industrial, CNG and captive) has been completed and commissioned.

Meter Sealing, Calibration, EVC Meter Monitoring Activities

161 meters of different categories of customers (CNG, Captive Power, Industrial, Commercial and
Metered Residential) have been calibrated in the fiscal year 2024-25. 171 RMS of different categories
of customers have been sealed/re-sealed with security paper seals and titanium putty. EVC meters
installed in the company's TBS/DRS and customer RMS have been configured and troubleshooted at
different times. Chart recorders and transmitters of orifice meters installed in various power plants
have been calibrated in the presence of tripartite representatives (PGCL, GTCL and the concerned
customers). In the fiscal year 2024-25, 09 EVC-equipped turbine meters have been installed in 09
customer yards and 02 EVC-equipped turbine meters have been installed in 02 gas stations (TBS/DRS).

CP System Monitoring and Development

A total of 1,793.258 km of pipelines of various diameters have been laid till date for gas supply in
different areas of PGCL affiliated gas network. A total of 38 CP stations and 731 CP Test Point Posts
are in place under Impressed Current Cathodic Protection (ICCP) system to prevent corrosion of the
laid pipelines.

SL. Regional Marketing Completed works

Work name

No. Office Description
Boara and Siraigani Implementation of CP System for Newly CP system installed on
01. Gag Network Jgan Shifted Pipeline from Majira to Matidhali and  39.86 km of replaced/newly
Nalka to Hatikumrul at PGCL Franchise Area installed pipelines

Gas connection work at BRAC Dairy in

. ) i P i
Hatikumarul financed by customer Setting up a new CP station

02. Sirajganj Gas Network
Supply & Installation of Online Monitoring

System with Related Service in Existing All CP stations have online
Cathodic Protection Station and Upgradation  monitoring systems in place.
of CP System at PGCL Franchise Area

03. PGCL All Gas Network

In addition, all CP stations are regularly inspected, repaired and maintained by the CP and Emergency
Branch every month. In addition, the Cathodic Protection (CP) system is regularly monitored by
collecting PSP (Pipe to Soil Potential) Readings from the Test Point Posts established as per the
Natural Gas Safety Rules.

Annual Report 2025



PGCL

Vigilance Activities

The company's vigilance team is playing a responsible role in preventing gas theft and wastage.
In the fiscal year 2024-2025, the vigilance team of the company has been conducting regular
inspections of customer premises/installations for the collection of unpaid gas bills, disconnection of
gas connections due to non-payment/arrears, disconnection of gas connections due to illegal use of
gas by legitimate customers, detection of other irregularities caused by customers and taking action
accordingly, detection of leakage in risers and internal Gl pipelines of residential customers through
team formation and immediate repair of leakages where applicable. A total of 23451 customer
premises of various categories have been inspected by the central and regional vigilance teams.
During the inspection, 61 household and 01 industrial gas connections have been disconnected due
to illegal use of gas by legitimate customers. In addition, a total of 671 gas connections including 660
household, 04 commercial, 03 industrial, 03 captive power and 01 CNG category were disconnected due
to outstanding bills. On the other hand, a total of 678 customers were reconnected after collecting
outstanding dues of Tk 266.867 lakh and fines of Tk 31.880 lakh. As a result, along with the increase
in the company's revenue, customer awareness has also increased. It is to be noted that in the light
of the instructions of the Ministry of Administration, almost 100 percent (excluding ongoing cases)
of outstanding gas bills due to industrial, captive power, CNG and commercial category customers
have been collected in the fiscal year 2024-2025.

The work of detecting and repairing leaks in the risers and internal Gl pipelines of household
customers connected to the areas of Sirajganj, Ullapara, Shahjadpur, Baghabari, Bera, Santhia, Pabna
and Ishwardi town and adjacent areas under PGCL has been carried out under the overall supervision
of the Vigilance Department. In this work, 13956 leaks were detected by inspecting the yards of a
total of 20676 household customers and 12123 leaks were repaired during the inspection. This has
made it possible to increase the system gain by saving a large amount of gas. In addition, it has been
possible to prevent carbon emissions in the environment and possible fire accidents. The overall
activities of the Vigilance Team are given in the table below:

Number of Number of Number of Re-connection Amount
Category of customer's  disconnections disconnections ; recovered
Customer visited duetoillegal Illlegal Outstanding L
yards activities ue to arrears aCtiVitieS billS (T ° ac)
Domestic 23063 61 660 59 616
Commercial 32 0 4 0 1
Industrial 203 1 3 1 1
298.747
Captive Power 94 0 3 0 0
CNG 59 0 1 0 0
Total 23451 62 671 60 618
Collection of 266.867
outstanding bills lac taka
Collection of 31.880
2 )
fines lac taka
Total 298.747
lac taka
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Brief description of leakage detection and repair activities.

No. of visits  Leakage free = Leakage Number Number Number of
SL. No. (Number of  (Number of (Number of of leaks of leaks insulating
customers) customers) customers) received repaired bush changes
1 20676 11310 9366 13956 12123 2270

Ongoing Project Progress

(1) Construction of Gas Distribution Pipeline Network in Rangpur, Nilphamari, Pirgan;j
City and Adjacent Areas Project

The DPP of the project titled “Construction of Gas Distribution Pipeline Network in Rangpur,
Nilphamari, Pirganj City and Adjacent Areas” was approved by ECNEC on 08/07/2021 at an estimated
cost of Tk 25811 crore to supply gas through the gas distribution pipeline network to the industrial
establishments, BSCIC Industrial City and power plants of Rangpur, Nilphamari, Syedpur, Pirganj,
Uttara EPZ and the proposed Nilphamari Economic Zone under Rangpur Division. Subsequently, the
7' Revised DPP of the project at an estimated cost of Tk 326.61 crore was approved by Ecnec on
29/08/2023 and the 2™ Revised DPP of the project at a cost of Tk 270.36 crore was approved by the
Ministry of Planning on 18/05/2025. As per the 2" Revised DPP, the project period was from July 2021
to June 2025. The project was completed smoothly by the scheduled time of 30 June 2025, achieving
all the targets. Under the project, 89.70 km. Pipeline installation, 03 Regulating and Metering Stations
(DRS) installation, 03 Regional Marketing Offices installation, 6.635 acres of land acquisition and
06 CP stations installation work have been completed. The total actual cost of the project is Tk
260.3686 crore. That is, the actual cost is 3.69% or Tk 9.9914 crore less than the approved cost.

65 MMSCFD DRS at Syedpur
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In geographical and regional context, Rangpur and Syedpur cities are important areas for commercial
and industrial development. There are many small to large scale industrial factories in Rangpur and
Syedpur cities, such as RFL Industries, Akij Tobacco Industries, Abul Khair Tobacco Industries, Green
Qil Factory, Diamond Particle Board Factory, Noah Aluminum Factory, Selim Agro Industries, Eco Paper
Mills, Maya Paper and Board Mills, Bangladesh Railway Workshop and other industrial enterprises
located within BSCIC. Besides, other industrial entrepreneurs are already planning to set up new
industrial factories in this region as soon as gas supply facilities are ensured. In addition, there are
currently 33 industrial enterprises in the Uttara EPZ area which are expected to increase further in
the future. If the proposed Nilphamari Economic Zone is implemented, the demand for gas in the
said area will increase manifold. Considering all these factors, 89.70 km. A gas distribution pipeline
network and 3 DRS (350-150 PSIG) have been installed. Through this, it is expected to supply 165
million cubic feet of gas per day to the industrial and power sectors in the next 20 years after the
project is completed.

Through the implemented project, it will be possible to contribute to poverty alleviation and socio-
economic development of the country through the expansion of industrialization and employment of
the people by supplying gas. In addition, it will be possible to quickly convert from a least developed
country to a developing country.

(2) Project activities for installation of smart prepaid gas meters, SCADA and GIS in
PGCL affiliated areas

In order to ensure effective use of natural gas to resolve future energy crisis, prevent wastage of
gas by household customers, introduce modern billing system and increase efficiency of financial
management, a project titled “Installation of smart prepaid gas meters, SCADA and GIS in PGCL
affiliated areas” was undertaken with the own funding of the World Bank, GOB and PGCL to install
1,28,000 smart prepaid gas meters in PGCL affiliated areas, install SCADA system in 10 TBS/DRS/
CMS/RMS and install GIS in the pipelines of the said TBS/DRS/CMS/RMS. The project was approved
in the ECNEC meeting on 31/10/2023 and an administrative order was issued by the Energy and
Mineral Resources Department on 06/12/2023. As per the approved DPP of the project, the total
estimated cost is 68133.00 lakh taka (GOB-20078.00 lakh taka, project assistance-41721.00 lakh taka
and company's own financing-6334.00 lakh taka). Project implementation period: October, 2023 to
September, 2027.

Contract signing ceremony between PGCL and TUMAS-INNOVATE Joint Venture (3V)
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The DPP of the approved project includes the appointment of a local consulting firm for the installation
of prepaid meters, the appointment of an international consulting firm for the installation of SCADA
and GIS, the purchase, installation and commissioning of Smart Prepaid Gas Meters, Meter Calibration
System, Web System (Data Center, Data Recovery Center) & Automated Grievance Redress Center
and its necessary hardware, software and engineering design along with ancillary equipment
on EPC basis, construction of a building for server and meter testing bench, the installation and
commissioning of SCADA System and GIS along with engineering design for 10 gas stations on EPC
basis. For the financing of the project, a Financing Agreement has already been signed between the
World Bank and the Economic Relations Department, a Project Agreement has been signed between
PGCL and the World Bank. A Supplementary Loan Agreement (SLA) has been signed between PGCL
and the Government of Bangladesh against the Financing Agreement signed with the World Bank,
and a Loan Agreement (LA) has been signed between PGCL and the Government of Bangladesh
against the GOB financing of the project.

A consulting firm has been appointed for the installation of prepaid meters under the approved
project. The consulting firm has submitted an Inception Report. Currently, the process of preparing
tenders for the supply and installation of meters, meter calibration systems, web systems, etc. on
EPC basis is underway, which will be finalized in consultation with the World Bank and tenders will
be invited subject to the approval of the appropriate authorities.

On the other hand, an agreement has been signed with the international consulting firm TUMAS-
INNOVATE Joint Venture (JV) (Lead Firm: TUMAS Turkish Engineering Consulting & Contracting
Company, Turkey and JV Partner: Innovate Engineering & Development, Bangladesh) on 04/06/2025
to appoint a consulting firm for the installation of SCADA and GIS. Currently, the work of preparing
site survey, inception report, cost estimation and tender document by the contracted consulting firm
for the appointment of EPC contractor for the installation of SCADA and GIS is ongoing. The total
financial progress of the project till June 2025 is 179.67 lakh taka which is 0.26% of the project cost
and the physical progress of the project: 0.67%.

PGCL's development plan and related gas demand outline for the next 5 years

o The PGCL Board of Directors has approved the invitation of tenders for the construction of gas
infrastructure with the own funds of the concerned authorities for the purpose of supplying
gas to BSCIC Industrial Park-2, Rajshahi. The process of inviting tenders is ongoing. The work is
planned to be completed within the fiscal year 2025-26.

e The construction of 4 km of 350 PSIG pressure pipeline under the "Sirajganj BSCIC Industrial Park
(3" Revised)" project has been completed. The PGCL Board of Directors has approved the invitation
of tenders for the construction of control building, construction of CP system, construction of 55
MMCFD capacity DRS and construction of internal pipeline under the "Sirajganj BSCIC Industrial
Park (3™ Revised)" project. As per the approval, tenders have been invited for the construction of
55 MMCFD capacity DRS and the process of inviting tenders for other works is underway.

o Gas supply activities are also being planned in the approved economic zones by constructing the
necessary gas infrastructure in the PGCL affiliated areas with the funding of BEZA.

e The work of the project approved for the installation of 1,28,000 pre-paid gas meters, SCADA &
GIS in the PGCL affiliated areas with the funding of the World Bank, GOB and PGCL itself (Project
period: October 2023 to September 2027) is in progress.

« The master plan for the head office was approved in the 54" meeting of the PGCL Board of
Directors, which has already undergone some changes. A multi-storey building, central warehouse,
pipe yard, Ansar Shed, lawn tennis court will be constructed for the head office after completing
the revised master plan through a consulting firm without delay and subject to approval from
the authorities.

o In addition, the construction of a regional office building will be undertaken on the 49 acres of
land acquired for the Sirajganj regional office.
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Gas allocation reduction:

In view of the decrease in production from domestic gas, the impact of this on the revenue income
of the last 05 years can also be seen in the revenue income of PGCL. However, due to the supply
of more gas to the power plants in the financial year 2024-2025, the gas sales and revenue income
have increased relatively in the financial year 2024-2025, but due to the huge amount of gas bills
outstanding from the power category customers, the company has had to face challenges in paying
the margins to various stakeholders. The information related to gas sales and revenue income is
mentioned below for your kind information:

Serial No Fiscal year Gas Sales Volume (MMCM) Sales value (Cr.)
1. 2019-20 1711.024 M7.040
2. 2020-21 1555.920 1059.540
3. 2021-22 1394.343 1010.526
4. 2022-23 1342.916 1581.286
5. 2023-24 1190.244 2110.543
6. 2024-25 1414.529 2583.610

According to the estimated budget, the gas sales volume in the next fiscal year 2025-26 is estimated
to be 1165.00 MMCM and the revenue income is expected to be 216793 crore taka.

Company Challenges

o Recovery of arrears of 1993.23 crore taka for about 11 months of gas bills from North-West Power
Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL unit-1,2,3) and Sembcorp North West Power Company Ltd.,;

o Industrial and power class customer connections in the Export Processing Zone (EPZ) and
planned industrial city areas in Rangpur, Nilphamari districts under the recently completed
Rangpur project;

o Payment of loan installments for the project titled “Construction of Gas Distribution Pipeline
Network in Rangpur, Nilphamari, Pirganj City and Adjacent Areas” implemented by PGCL;

o Ensuring the required pressure and quantity of gas as PGCL is downstream of the national gas grid;

e Provision of skilled manpower for the purchase and operation of various automation and
digitalization equipment used in the company's work;

e Gas allocation in PGCL affiliated areas is less than the demand;

o Construction of a multi-storey building and a mosque planned for the head office and others;

Dear Sir,

For your kind information, | would like to inform you that the proper implementation and success
of the projection and development of gas demand for the next 5 (five) years as presented in the
above ‘Table-A’ depends entirely on the availability of gas as per the demand and the provision of
gas connections to various categories of consumers by expanding the gas network. Therefore, for
good reason, | request the concerned authorities including Petrobangla and the Ministry to consider
this matter sympathetically.
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Respected Shareholders,

In the report presented, | have tried to present a brief overview of the overall activities of the
company in the fiscal year 2024-25. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | express my sincere gratitude
and thanks to you for your continued support and unwavering trust in us, in addition to helping us
carry out the overall activities of the company smoothly. The success that PGCL has achieved in
various fields has been possible only due to the overall cooperation of the Ministry and Petrobangla
and the hard work, efficiency, loyalty, sincerity and dedication of the officers and employees of PGCL
at all levels. For this, | would like to thank all those concerned on behalf of the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors is satisfied that the management of PGCL has played a commendable role
in achieving the desired goals by efficiently managing the activities of the company. Above all, |
express my sincere gratitude and thanks to the Energy and Mineral Resources Department, Power
Department, Planning Commission and other ministries, BERC, Petrobangla and all its subordinate
companies, Finance Department, National Board of Revenue, Department of Environment, Department
of Explosives, District Administration Sirajgonj, District Police Sirajgonj and various electronic and
print media for providing active support, cooperation, advice and guidance in the progress of the
development of this company.

Respected Shareholders,

| would like to express my sincere gratitude to you for being present at today's Annual General
Meeting and patiently listening to the report of the Board of Directors. | now, on behalf of the Board
of Directors of PGCL, present the audited financial statements of the company for the financial year
2024-25 and the report of the Board of Directors together with the auditor's report for the kind
consideration and approval of the esteemed shareholders.

May the Almighty Allah Almighty help us.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of PGCL,

(Md%an)

Chairman
PGCL Board of Directors
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2025, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at 30 June 2025, and its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ethical requirement that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis Matter

i.  We draw attention to Note- 91 of the financial statements which describes the recoverability of
trade receivables and states that no provision for bad debts has been considered necessary as
of 30 June 2025. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

ii. We draw attention to Note 1011 of the financial statements, which explains that a land was
acquired by the Government of Bangladesh and handed over to PGCL for its use and the related
cost continues to be presented as “Advance for Land” rather than being capitalized as property,
plant and equipment in accordance with IAS 16. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s Ffinancial
reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that gives a true and fair view.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
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a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

S. F. Ahmed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
10898 E.P, under Partnership Act 1932

;,/‘.%W.

Place: Dhaka Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA,
Date: October 30, 2025 Senior Partner/

Enrollment No. 471

DVC: 2510300471AS430640
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

Notes
30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 1,204,838,187 136,679,601
Right-of-use assets 5 2,588,510 =
Non-current portion of loans to employees 6 325,967,973 312,468,729
Total Non-Current Assets 1,533,394,670 1,449,148,330
Current Assets
Current portion of loans to employees 7 23,296,402 23,476,343
Inventories of stores & other materials 8 436,233,494 529,411,786
Trade and other receivables 9 21,078,713,456 17,006,580,395
Advances, loans, deposits and prepayments 10 848,592,685 973,506,398
Investment on FDR 1 4,929,697,039 3,235,618,920
Depreciation fund investment 12 1,004,080,563 920,916,261
Cash and cash equivalents 13 1,420,353,398 957,204,646
Total Current Assets 29,740,967,037 23,646,714,749
TOTAL ASSETS 31,274,361,707 25,095,863,079
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital 4 929,011,400 929,011,400
Retained Earnings 141 7.994,198,258 6,287151175

8,923,209,658 7,216,162,575
Non-Current Liabilities
Long term loans from local sources 15 = 1,594,739
Long term loans from foreign sources 16 - 4,010,035
Other long term liabilities 17 1,310,885,261 1,271,487,325
Non-Current portion of lease liabilities 5 975,124 =
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,311,860,385 1,277,092,099
Current Liabilities
Current portion of lease liabilities 5 1,787,502 =
Current portion of loans from local & foreign sources 18 5,771,296 26,825,798
Other creditors and accruals 19 1,751,962,546 1,061,603,413
Provision for BPPF 20 129,474,405 97,877,271
Trade payable for gas purchase and others 21 18,537,329,294 14,638,508,655
Provision for taxation 22 612,966,621 777,793,268
Total Current Liabilities 21,039,291,664 16,602,608,405
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31,274,361,707 25,095,863,079

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

=

General Manager (Finance)

&_

Managing Director

w12

Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date

Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA

Place: Dhaka
Date: October 30, 2025
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S. F. Ahmed & Co.

Director
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited

(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

Notes 01 July 2024 to 01 July 2023 to
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

Sales Revenue 23 27,582,181,959 22,498,342,650
Less: Cost of Sales
Gas purchases from inter-company 241 1170,736,953 2,041,347,489
Gas purchase from 10C 24.2 7,889,516,297 5,344,701,712
LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) Charges 24.3 13,467,306,587 10,852,800,705
Transmission charge inter company 24.4 1,420,473,636 1190,698,938
Petrobangla charge 24.5 95,116,029 79,731,010
Gas development fund contribution 24.6 403,377,680 354,347,059
Energy security fund contribution 24.7 428,368,809 374,901,174
BERC research fund contribution 24.8 41,778,636 35,0211
Total Cost of Sales 24,916,674,627 20,273,549,198
Gross Profit 2,665,507,332 2,224,793,452
Less: Operating Cost
Distribution cost including depreciation 25 649,559,295 642,672,727
Operating Profit 2,015,948,037 1,582,120,725
Add: Non-operational income 26 18,216,445 24,216,682
Less: Financial expenses 27 892,218 3,407,667
Add: Financial income 28 556,215,845 354,615,679

573,540,072 375,424,694
Net Profit Before BPPF and Tax 2,589,488,109 1,957,545,419
Less: Beneficiary profit participation fund 29 129,474,405 97,877,271
Net Profit Before Tax 2,460,013,704 1,859,668,148
Less: Income tax expense 30 612,966,621 464,971,252
Net Profit After Tax 1,847,047,083 1,394,696,896
Add: Other comprehensive income = =
Total Comprehensive Income 1,847,047,083 1,394,696,896

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

&

Managing Director

=

General Manager (Finance)

wErom?

Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka
Date: October 30, 2025

Director

Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA

Senior Partner
S. F. Ahmed & Co.

Chartered Accountants
DVC No.: 2510300471AS430640
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

Particulars

Share Capital Retained Earnings Total Equity
Balance as at 01.072024 929,011,400 6,287151175 7,216,162,575
Add/ (Less): Net profit after tax for the financial year 2024-2025 = 1,847,047,083 1,847,047,083
Add/ (Less): Dividend paid for the financial year 2024-2025 = (140,000,000) (140,000,000)
Balance as at 30.06.2025 929,011,400 7,994,198,258 8,923,209,658
Balance as at 01.072023 929,011,400 5,012,454,279 5,941,465,679
Add/ (Less): Net profit after tax for the financial year 2023-2024 = 1,394,696,896 1,394,696,896
Add/ (Less): Dividend paid for the financial year 2023-2024 = (120,000,000) (120,000,000)
Balance as at 30.06.2024 929,011,400 6,287151,175 7,216,162,575

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

= &

wErom?

General Manager (Finance) Managing Director

Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date

Place: Dhaka
Date: October 30, 2025
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2025

Amount in Taka

01 July 2024 to 01 July 2023 to
30 June 2025 30 June 2024

A. Cash flows from operating activities

Net profit before tax 2,460,013,704 1,859,668,148
Adjustment to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities:
Non-cash item:
Depreciation on fixed assets and right of use assets 116,020,791 111,829,499
Decrease/Increase in working capital
(Increase)/Decrease in current portion of loans to employees 179,941 (23,476,343)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories of stores & other materials 93,178,292 3,018,882
(Increase)/Decrease in advances, loans, deposits & pre-payments 124,913,713 (194,520,797)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade & other receivable (4,072,133,061) (9,329,762,633)
Increase/(Decrease) in group current account (786,738) (122,283)
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for gas purchase from inter company (1,049,683,471) 1,074,381,558
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for transmission charge inter company 574,406,075 827,959,621
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for gas development fund contribution 19,291,476 165,088,408
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for energy security fund contribution 22,491,184 54,522,458
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for petrobangla charge 9,823,418 28,264,162
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for LNG charges 863,062,224 4,677972,303
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for gas purchase from 10C 3,469,674,632 1,520,090,229
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities for BERC research fund contribution (9,458,161) 28,849,315
Increase/(Decrease) in other creditors & accruals 690,359,133 (134,348,824)
Increase/(Decrease) in beneficiaries' profit participation fund 31,597134 27,391,775
Increase/(Decrease) in current portion of loans from local & foreign sources (21,054,502) (3,676,739)
Increase/(Decrease) in current portion of lease liabilities 1,787,502 (150,858)
Cash flows from operating activities 3,323,683,286 692,977,881
Tax paid as per settlement (777,793,268) (379,223,705)
Net cash provided/(used in) by operating activities 2,545,890,018 313,754,176
B. Cash flows from investing activities
(Increase)/Decrease in Investment on FDR (1,694,078,119) (300,922,458)
(Increase)/Decrease in Depreciation fund investment (83,164,302) (102,790,062)
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (Net) (182,453,703) (91,509,293)
Acquisition of right of use assets (4,314,84) =
(Increase)/Decrease in Non-current portion of loans to employees (13,499,244) (44,621,878)
Net cash provided/(used in) by investing activities (1,977,509,552) (539,843,691)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Other long term liabilities 39,397,936 160,851,932
Increase/(Decrease) in Non-Current portion of lease liabilities 975124 =
Interim dividend paid (140,000,000) (120,000,000)
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term loan from local sources (1,594,739) (6,529,318)
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term loan from foreign sources (4,010,035) (18,479,670)
Net cash provided/(used in) by financing activities (105,231,714) 15,842,944
D. Netincrease/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C) 463,148,752 (210,2146,572)
E. Add: Opening cash and cash equivalents 957,204,646 1167,451,218
Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E) 1,420,353,398 957,204,646

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

& & S

General Manager (Finance) Managing Director Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date
{/"%W =%,

Place: Dhaka Md. Enamul Haque Choudhury, FCA
Date: October 30, 2025 Senior Partner

S. F. Ahmed & Co.

Chartered Accountants

DVC No.: 2510300471AS430640
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2025

1.0
11

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0
21

2.2

2.3

Company's background and nature of business

Domicile, legal Form and country of incorporation

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 29th November 1999
as public limited company under the Companies Act, 1994 vide Certificate No. Raj-C-190/1999.
The Certificate of Commencement of Business was granted to the company on April 23, 2000
and the company commenced its business from 24th April 2000.

Address of registered office & principal place of business
The Registered office of the Company is at Nalka, Kamarkhand, Sirajganj, Bangladesh. The

address of operational head quarter is also at Nalka, Kamarkhand, Sirajgan;.
Principal activities and nature of operation

The principal business of the company is to buy natural gas from the gas fields located in
the Eastern Zone of Bangladesh and sell gas to power generating companies, industrial,
domestic, commercial and CNG customers etc. located in the western side of the Jamuna
Multipurpose Bridge.

Business infrastructures

The gas distribution network and ancillary facilities were set up to Gas Supply to Western Zone
Project (Distribution) at the initiative of the Govt. of Bangladesh in order to ensure industrial
growth, generation of employment, environmental upgrading and overall improvement of the
quality of socio-economic life of the people in the north-western region of Bangladesh.

Basis for preparation

Reporting framework and compliance thereof

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994 and other relevant local laws
and regulations.

Other regulatory compliance

The company is also required to comply the following Statutes:

1. The Income Tax Act, 2023

2. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Act, 2012

3. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Rules, 2016

4. The Customs Act, 1969

5. Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 Amended in 2013

6. Bangladesh labour Rules, 2015

Date of authorization for issue

The Board of Directors of the company in its meeting held on 26 October 2025 approved the financial
statements of the company for the year ended 30 June 2025 and authorized the same for issue.
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Basis of measurement
Financial statements are prepared following historical cost convention.

Functional and presentational currency and level of precision

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk/BDT) except where
indicated otherwise, which is both functional currency and presentation currency of the
Company/group. The figures of financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest BDT.
Use of judgments and estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to estimates
are recognized prospectively. Information about key assumptions and estimation uncertainties
that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year ended 30 June 2025
are included in the following notes: Note # 4 & Annexure-A - Property, plant and equipment;
Note # 08 - Inventories of stores & other materials; Note # 22 - Provision for taxation.
Reporting period

The financial period of the companies covers twelve months from 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025.
Comparative information and rearrangement thereof

"Comparative figures have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better
comparability with the current period without causing any impact on the profit and value of
assets and liabilities as reported in the financial statements.

Going concern

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future.
For this reason, the directors continue to adopt going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements. The current resources of the company provide sufficient fund to meet the present
requirements of the existing business.

Components of financial statements

The Financial Statements comprise of following statements:

* Statement of Financial Position;

* Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;

* Statement of Cash Flows;

* Statement of Changes in Equity;

* Notes, comprising significant accounting policy and other explanatory information;

Accrual basis of accounting

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting, except for cash
flow information. The items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of
financial statements) have been recognized when they satisfy the definitions and recognition
criteria applicable for these elements as mentioned in the Reporting Framework.

Materiality and aggregation

These financial statements present separately each material class of similar items. Items of
dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial
statements result from processing large numbers of transactions or other events that are
aggregated into classes according to their nature or function.
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3.5.2

Offsetting

The Company reports separately both assets and liabilities, and income and expenses, unless
required by an applicable accounting standard or offsetting reflects the substance of the
transaction and such offsetting is permitted by applicable accounting standard.

Events after the reporting period

"Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur
between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial statements are
authorized for issue. Two types of events can be identified: Adjusting events:- those that
provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. Non-adjusting
events:- those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period. Amounts
recognized in the financial statements are adjusted for events after the reporting period that
provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustment
is given in the financial statements for events after the reporting period that are indicative of
conditions that arose after the reporting period. Material non-adjusting events are disclosed in
the financial statements, if applicable.

Significant accounting policies

Accounting system

The Financial Statements have been prepared as per formats, requirements and instructions
issued by Management Service Improvement Project (MSIP) of Petrobangla as well as
Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) and also keeping conformity with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSSs).

Financial structures
The financial structure of the company comprises:
1. Share Capital.

2. Government loans.
3. Foreign Long term loans.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate at the respective dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are converted to taka at the
rate of closing date on 30 June 2025 and the resulting exchange fluctuation gains and losses
are treated in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

Long term loans

Current portion of long term local and foreign loans repayable during the next financial year
has been shown as current liabilities in the statement of financial position.

Other long term liabilities

Customer's security deposit

Deposits by different categories of customers as security against gas connection as required

under gas supply agreements are shown as "other long term liabilities". Such deposits are not
repayable till gas supply to the customer ceases.

Right-of-use assets and lease liability

Right-of-use assets represent the company's right to use assets held under lease for the lease
term. Right-of-use assets and Lease liability are accounted in line with IFRS 16. Right-of-use
assets are being depreciated over lease term. Depreciation and interest expense on unwinding
of lease liability are shown in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.
Currently, Dhaka Liaison Office is in use under lease agreement with Petrobangla.
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Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant & equipment are measured at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost of an item of property, plant & equipment
comprises its purchase price, import duties and non refundable taxes after deducting trade
discount and rebates. Property, plant & equipment also include capitalized borrowing cost.

Right-of-use assets

The company recognizes a right-of-use (ROU) asset and a corresponding lease liability at the
start of a lease. The ROU asset's initial cost includes the lease liability amount, prepayments
and direct costs.

Measurement: After initial recognition, the ROU asset is measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation: The asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term (including probable extensions) or the asset's useful life.

Impairment: The asset is tested for impairment if there are indicators its value may not
be recoverable.

Lease Liability: The liability is measured at the present value of future lease payments and is
subsequently increased by interest and reduced by payments.

Presentation: ROU assets are shown on the Statement of Financial Position, with their
depreciation in the statement Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income. Interest on the
lease liability is shown as a finance expenses.

Exemptions: The company uses exemptions to expense leases for short-term (<12 months)
and low-value assets directly in the statement Profit or Loss & Other Comprehensive Income.
Loan liability

Loan from GOB are presented at its nominal value and ADB are presented at its translated
value as 30 June 2025. Current and non-current portion of the loans are segregated based on
agreed loan repayment schedule and translated loan repayment schedule.

Fixed deposit receipt

Bank fixed deposit receipts are shown as "Investment on FDR and Depreciation Fund
Investment" which were invested up to the statement of financial position date.

Loans and advances to employees

Loans and advances to employees are included as Current and non-current assets. Current
Portion of Loans to Employees which will be receivable in the next financial year i.e. 2025-2026.
Exchange rate fluctuation

Devaluation effect of foreign currency loan i.e. exchange rate fluctuation has been treated as
financial gain/loss.

Depreciation

Depreciationis charged on the property, plant and equipment on straight line basis. Depreciation
on fixed assets except right-of-use assets are charged as daily basis from following their
acquisition date and Depreciation on right-of-use assets are charged as year basis on agreement
period. Depreciation rates prescribed by Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission for the
different categories of assets are as follows:
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Rate
Building & infrastructure 2.5%
Transmission line 3.33%
Distribution line 5%
Other constructions 2.50%
Office equipment 20%
Other equipment 15%
Furniture & fixture 10%
Telecom & computer equipment 20%
Transmission & distribution plant 5%
Consumer metering station (CMS) 10%
Domestic appliances 20%
Sheds and temporary structures 10%
Light vehicles 20%

Depreciation method and rates are being applied consistently throughout the years.

Maintenance

Expenditure for maintenance of tangible fixed assets is recognized as an expense for the
period in which it is incurred.

Current assets

a)

b)
<)

d)

Inventories are valued at average historical cost less provision for deterioration and
obsolescence. L/C Goods in transit treated as advance.

Trade debtors are valued at estimated realizable value.

Bank deposits are classified in three broad heads i.e., " Investment on FDR" for the fixed
deposit receipts, "Depreciation Fund Investment" for the DFI-FDR & DFI-SND Account and
all other bank balances in the form as " Cash & cash equivalents". Both Bank deposits have
been shown under current assets.

For collection of sale proceeds, 4 (four) SND/STD accounts are being maintained in each
Bank for catering four natures of receipts i.e. one for Industrial customers including CNG,
Power & Captive Power, one for Commercial customers, one for Domestic customers and
the remaining one for Security Deposits and other receipts/income.

Advances

All Advances are substantiated by appropriate subsidiary ledgers which are maintained properly.

Employees' benefit costs

a)

b)

The Company operates a recognized Contributory Provident Fund, managed by an
independent Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees.

The Company also operates a recognized Gratuity Fund and a Welfare Fund managed by
an independent Board of Trustees for the benefit of employees.
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Income

a) Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh
sets sales prices as well as various margin for gas. Sales are valued on an accrual
basis. Sales are treated net of Government levies and taxes on sales and margin for
other Stakeholders.

b) Other revenues earned from gas distribution business in the form of Connection charges,
Commissioning fees, service charges, Meter Rent, Penalty & Fine Receipt, Demand
Charge and income from Higher Heating Value (HHV) etc. are also treated as Other
Operational Income.

¢) Revenue received from other sources such as enlistment and renewal fee, forfeiture,
liguidated damage, profit on sale of stores, sale of tender document etc. are shown as
Non-operational income.

Miscellaneous income

Miscellaneous Income includes Name Change, Agreement fee, Load increase-decrease, Riser/
Burner shifting, RMS Modification fee, rent of chart recorder etc.

Income tax
a) Provision for Income Tax has been determined as per Income Tax Act, 2023.

b) Income tax is assessed by applying section 180 of Income Tax Act, 2023.
c) Rate of income tax for the income year is 25% as per Finance Act, 2024.

d) Deferred tax asset/liability is not recognized as no significant temporary difference
between accounting base and tax base is evident.

Compliance with local laws
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with requirements of the

Companies Act, 1994 and other relevant laws and rules.
Budget and budget variances

Budget is an estimate of costs, revenue and resources over a Specific period, reflecting a
reading of future financial conditions and goals. Budget variance is the differences between
the actual amount incurred or realized and the corresponding budgeted figure. Detail of the
budget variance analysis is shown in Annexure-B.

Ratio analysis

Ratio analysis is an important technique of financial analysis in which amounts are converted
into ratios fFor meaningful comparisons, with past ratios and ratios of other firms in same or
different industries. Ratio analysis determines trends and exposes strengths or weakness of
a firm. Details of ratio analysis are shown in Annexure-C.

For every Ratio, a brief Explanation is given below:

Liquidity Ratio:
Current Ratio

Current ratio indicates the liquidity position of the company. Current ratio of the company is
1.41:1.00 during the year 2024-2025 and it was 1.42:1.00 in the previous year. The standard of current
ratio is 2:1. Since current ratio during the year 2024-2025 is slightly lower than the standard.
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3.22.2 Quick or acid test ratio
Quick or Acid Test ratio indicates the liquidity position of the company. Quick ratio of the
company is 1.39:1.00 during the year 2024-2025 and it was 1.39:1.00 in the previous year.
The standard of Quick or Acid Test ratio is 1:1. Since quick ratio during the year 2024-2025 is
higher than the standard, it means the ability of the company is sound to meet short-term
liability obligations.

3.22.3 Accounts receivable turnover ratio

Accounts receivables turnover ratio measures the efficiency with which a company collects
its receivables. Accounts Receivable Turnover is 798 months during the year 2024-2025
& it was 768 months in the previous year. The standard of Accounts receivables turnover
ratio is 3 months.

B)  Profitability Ratio:

3.22.4 Return on average fixed assets
Return on Average Fixed Assets is used by analysts to measure operating performance of
the company. Return on Average Fixed Assets is 165.02% during the year 2024-2025 & it was
129.65% in the previous year. The standard of return on average fixed assets is 12%. Since return
on average fixed assets ratio during the year 2024-2025 is higher than the standard, it indicates
that the company has a sound efficiency according to the return on average fixed assets.

3.22.5 Return on average fixed assets (Excluding financial expenses)

Return on Average Fixed Assets (Excluding financial expenses) is used by analysts to measure
operating performance of the company. Return on Average Fixed Assets is 164.96% during
the year 2024-2025 & it was 129.41% in the previous year. The standard of return on average
fixed assets (Excluding financial expenses) is 12%. Since return on average fixed assets ratio
(Excluding financial expenses) during the year 2024-2025 is higher than the standard, it
indicates that the company has a sound efficiency according to the return on average fixed
assets (Excluding financial expenses).

3.22.6 Return on equity

Return on equity (ROE) is a measure of financial performance. Return on equity (ROE) is 27.57%
during the year 2024-2025 & it was 25.77% in the previous year. The standard of return on
equity is 15%. It shows that the financial performance of the company is favorable.

3.22.7 Return on total capital employed/ Net assets

Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) measures how efficiently a company is using its capital.
Return on Total Capital Employed/ Net Assets is 24.04% during the year 2024-2025 & it was
21.90% in the previous year. The standard of total capital employed/net assets is 10%. It shows
that the profitability position of the company is favorable.

C)  Solvency Ratio:

3.22.8 Debt-equity ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio is a measure of the relative contribution of the creditors and shareholders
or owners in the capital employed in the company. Debt-Equity Ratio is 12.81:8719 during the
year 2024-2025 & it was 15.04:84.96 in the previous year. The standard of debt-equity ratio is
60:40. This financial tool means solvency of the company is sound.
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3.22.9 Debt-service coverage ratio

Debt service coverage ratio shows how much cash a company generates for every taka of
principal and interest owed. Debt-service coverage ratio is 1.0:305.58 for the year 2024-2025
& it was 1.0:41.83 in the previous year. The standard of debt-service coverage ratio is 1.0:2.0. It
shows debt service coverage is favorable.

3.2210 Earning per share

3.221

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

EPS is a financial ratio, which divides net earnings available to common shareholders by the
average outstanding shares over a certain period of time. During the year 2024-2025, Earning
per share (EPS) is 19.88 taka and it was 15.01 taka in the previous year. Earning per share (EPS)
shows strong capacity of the company for shareholders.

Net asset value per share

Net asset value per share is a financial ratio, which divides Net assets (Total assets - Total
liabilities) to shareholders by the ordinary shares over a certain period of time. Net asset
value per share is 96.05 which was 77.68 in the previous year. It shows sound asset position
of the company.

Comparative information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of 01 July 2023 to 30 June 2024 in
accordance with IAS 1: Presentation of Financial Statements for all numeric information in the
financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant
for understanding of the current period financial statements. Where selecting and applying
new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction of errors, the
amounts involved are accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the requirement of IAS 8:
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. Prior period's figure has been
rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure comparability with the current year.

Beneficiary' profit participation fund

The amount of Beneficiary' Profit participation fund have to be calculated on Profit before
tax and BPPF. The calculation method was provided by Petrobangla through a circular no.
18.02.0000.026.33.001.13. The opinion for the calculation of BPPF was also provided by the ICAB
through a specialized opinion dated on 3 November 2013 only for the Petrobangla.

Status of tax liability

Income tax assessment has been completed up to the assessment year 2024-2025 as per
Section 180 of Income Tax Act, 2023 and tax has been settled accordingly.

Financial statements

These comprise:

1. Statement of Financial Position

2. Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

3. Statement of Changes in Equity

4. Statement of Cash Flows

5. Notes to the Financial Statements.

General
* Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka
* Previous year's figures have been re-arranged and re-stated, whenever necessary.
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
4.0 Property, plant and equipment
Cost/Revaluation
Opening balance 3,263,471,919 3]171,962,626
Add: Addition during the year 182,521,141 91,509,293
Less: Disposal/Adjustment during the year 67,438 -
Closing balance 3,445,925,622 3,263,471,919
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance 226,792,318 2,015,038,404
Add: Charged during the year 14,295,117 111,753,914
Less: Adjustment during the year - -
Closing balance 2,241,087,435 2,126,792,318
Closing balance of written down value (WDV) 1,204,838,187 1,136,679,601
Details of property, plant and equipment have been shown in Annexure- A.
5.0 Right-of-use assets and Lease liabilities
Right-of-use assets
Premises: Office space- Petrocenter
Opening balance = 6,164,998
Add: Addition during the year 4,314,184 =
Less: Adjustment during the year = =
Closing balance 4,314184 6,164,998
Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance = 6,089,413
Add: Charged during the year 1,725,674 75,585
Less: Adjustment during the year - -
Closing balance 1,725,674 6,164,998
Closing balance of written down value (WDV) 2,588,510 =
Lease liabilities
Premises: Office space- Petrocenter
Non-Current Portion of Lease liability
Opening balance = 1,810,809
Add: Addition during the year 4,314,184 =
4,314,184 1,810,809
Less: Paid during the year = 1,810,809
4,314,184 =
Less: Provision for current portion of lease liability 3,339,060 =
Closing balance 975,124 —
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
Current Portion of Lease liability
Opening balance = 150,858
Add: Addition during the year 3,339,060 =
3,339,060 150,858
Less: Paid during the year 1,551,558 150,858
Closing balance 1,787,502 =
Analysed into
Non-Current portion of lease liability 975,124 =
Current portion of lease liability 1,787,502 =
2,762,626 =
6.0 Non-current portion of loans to employees
Computer Loans to employees (Note - 6.1) 70,000 18,000
Land purchase/House building loans to employees (Note - 6.2) 325,510,530 311,778,549
Motor cycle loans to employees (Note - 6.3) 387,443 572,80
325,967,973 312,468,729
6.1 Computer loans to employees
Balance at the beginning of the year 18,000 201,000
Add: Paid during the year = 60,000
118,000 261,000
Less: Recovery during the year = 88,000
Less: Current portion of computer loan 48,000 55,000
70,000 118,000
6.2 Land purchase/House building loans to employees
Balance at the beginning of the year 311,778,549 266,729,231
Add: Paid during the year 37,449,000 88,920,000
349,227,549 355,649,231
Less: Recovery during the year = 20,647,958
Less: Current portion of land purchase/House building loans 23,717,019 23,222,724
325,510,530 311,778,549
6.3 Motor cycle loans to employees
Balance at the beginning of the year 572,180 916,620
Add: Paid during the year = 100,000
572,180 1,016,620
Less: Recovery during the year = 245,821
Less: Current portion of motor cycle loans 184,737 198,619
387,443 572,180
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025

2023-2024

70

71

7.2

73

8.0

9.0

Current portion of loans to employees

It represents the Current Portion of Loans to Employees which will be receivable in the

next financial year i.e. 2025-2026 are as follows:

Current portion of computer loan (Note - 71) 48,000 55,000
Current portion of land purchase/House building loans (Note - 72) 23,065,054 23,222,724
Current portion of motor cycle loans (Note - 73) 183,348 198,619
23,296,402 23,476,343
Current portion of computer loans
Balance at the beginning of the year 55,000 =
Less: Recovery during the year 55,000 =
Add: Current portion of computer loan 48,000 55,000
48,000 55,000
Current portion of land purchase/House building loans
Balance at the beginning of the year 23,222,724 =
Less: Recovery during the year 23,874,689 =
Add: Current portion of land purchase/House building loans 23,717,019 23,222,724
23,065,054 23,222,724
Current portion of motor cycle loans
Balance at the beginning of the year 198,619 =
Less: Recovery during the year 200,008 -
Add: Current portion of motor cycle loans 184,737 198,619
183,348 198,619
Inventories of stores & other materials
Pipes 211,083,248 282,493,579
Tubes and fittings 143,477,239 148,325,827
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants 3,193,455 4,379,476
Raw materials and chemicals = 345,500
General hardware 3,081,248 3,214,891
Packing, gaskets & insulating materials 19,754,393 30,072,147
Chemical laboratory equipments 55,455,870 60,392,325
Electrical equipment & spares 188,041 188,041
436,233,494 529,411,786
Trade and other receivables
Trade Receivable (Note - 9.) 20,944,154,828  16,859,573,345
Other Receivable (Note - 9.2) 134,558,628 147,007,050
21,078,713,456 17,006,580,395
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
9.1 Trade receivable
Accounts Receivable (Power) 18,329,675,297 14,370,384,156
Accounts Receivable (Industrial) 151,443,896 184,207,020
Accounts Receivable (Commercial) 13,270,378 12,949,295
Accounts Receivable (Domestic) 206,267,890 210,416,659
Accounts Receivable (Captive Power) 270,780,702 437,843,222
Accounts Receivable (CNG) 285,322,060 265,210,411
Meter Rent Receivable (CNG) 159,121 170,288
Meter Rent Receivable (Cap Power) 304,688 310,222
Meter Rent Receivable (Industrial) 944,522 792,450
Meter Rent Receivable (Commercial) 210,228 21721
Meter Rent Receivable (Domestic Meter) 426,660 429,315
Demand Charge Receivable (Captive Power) 1,734,998 2,629,630
Demand Charge Receivable (CNG) 1,007,543 984,521
Demand Charge Receivable (Commercial) 31,764 28,984
Demand Charge Receivable (Industry) 1,463,827 1189,065
Demand Charge Receivable (Power) 186,063,313 169,419,693
HHV/NHV Receivable (Power) 1,495,047,941 1,202,391,203
20,944,154,828 16,859,573,345
There are no long outstanding receivables from private customers that could give rise to a risk
of bad debts. The receivables which remain outstanding for a longer period relate entirely to
government power plant, amounting to Tk. 20,010,786,551 as of 30 June 2025. Considering the
nature of the company, as PGCL is a government-owned entity, these receivables are deemed
secure. Even though settlement may be delayed, realization is considered certain because
government dues are ultimately collectible. For this reason, management has not recognized
any provision for bad debts against the outstanding balances. However, a receivable under the
head Accounts Receivable (CNG), pending for over 90 days and amounting to Tk. 22,066,141,
is currently under litigation, and management assumes that the amount will be recovered.
9.2 Other receivable
Interest receivable on FDR (Note-9.21) 85,517,731 109,937,346
Interest receivable on depreciation fund (Note-9.2.2) 49,040,897 37,069,704
134,558,628 147,007,050
9.21 Interest receivable on FDR
Agrani Bank PLC, Saheb Bazar Corporate Branch, Rajshahi 276,456 250,478
Agrani Bank PLC, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi 1,705,319 1,095,410
Agrani Bank PLC, S.S. Road Branch, Sirajganj 3,765,222 357918
Agrani Bank PLC, Shahjadpur Branch, Sirajganj 364,941 248,881
Agrani Bank PLC, Saptapadi Market Branch, Bogura 910,986 687,423
Agrani Bank PLC, Bohuli Branch, Sirajganj 311,597 250,308
Agrani Bank PLC, Station Road Branch, Sirajganj 344,300 250,308
Agrani Bank PLC, Hazi Mohammad Mohsin Road Branch, Pabna 329,046 264,325
Agrani Bank PLC, Fakirer Bazar Branch, Netrokona = 5,258,921
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024

Agrani Bank PLC, Mohangonj Branch, Netrokona = 5,182,546
Agrani Bank PLC, Thana Road Branch, Bogura 948,703 2,976,887
Agrani Bank PLC, Enayetpur Branch, Sirajganj 267885 1,960,910
Agrani Bank PLC, Nimgachi Branch, Sirajganj 217,637 458,643
Agrani Bank PLC, Bhuiyangati Branch, Sirajgan] 631,084 488,750
Agrani Bank PLC, Pangachi Hat Branch, Sirajganj 206,528 =
Agrani Bank PLC, Raiganj Branch, Sirajgan; 206,873 =
Agrani Bank PLC, Panchagar Branch, Panchagar 9,180,948 6,970,000
Agrani Bank PLC, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj 289,686 =
BASIC Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura 464,139 =
BASIC Bank Limited, Islampur Branch, Dhaka 928,278 -
BASIC Bank Limited, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka 464139 =
BASIC Bank Limited, Sayedpur Branch, Nilphamari 464,139 =
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), Local Office Branch, Dhaka 5,635,000 956,667
Janata Bank PLC, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj 515,077 1,884,765
Janata Bank PLC, Corporate Branch, Pabna 8,404,298 7,634,176
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna 5,221,456 7,739,098
Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Corporate Branch, Pabna 815,016 421,743
Janata Bank PLC, Atua Branch, Pabna 4,208,060 3,033,959
Janata Bank PLC, Ullahpara Branch, Sirajgan;j 707145 3,941,989
Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 6,312,710 4,606,534
Janata Bank PLC, Corporate Branch, Bogura 2,811,923 23,417,483
Janata Bank PLC, Municipal Branch, Pabna 393,880 316,363
Janata Bank PLC, S. B. Fazlul Haque Road Branch, Sirajganj 1,013,293 =
Janata Bank PLC, Shamoli Corporate Branch, Dhaka 973,438 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Bonogram Branch, Pabna 2170,966 3,441,477
Rupali Bank PLC, Santhia Branch, Pabna 4,418,866 12,292,252
Rupali Bank PLC, Bonowarinagar Branch, Pabna 580,174 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 869,860 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Local Office Branch, Dhaka 2,072,081 5,582,422
Rupali Bank PLC, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura 928,278 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Colony Bazar Branch, Bogura 1,651,021 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajgan;j 206,873 1,017,552
Rupali Bank PLC, Betil Branch, Sirajgan] 146,913 1,655,356
Rupali Bank PLC, Sirajganj Corporate Branch, Sirajganj 2,322,448 5,293,802
Rupali Bank PLC, Shahjadpur Branch, Sirajgan] 978,207 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Bagabatihat Branch, Sirajgan; 1,005,774 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Boalia Branch, Sirajganj 340,417 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Shialkole Branch, Sirajganj 59,267 =
Rupali Bank PLC, TCB Bhaban Corporate Branch, Dhaka 3,305,468 -
RAKUB, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura 34,821 =
RAKUB, Raza Bazar Branch, Bogura 1,656,053 =
RAKUB, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj 1,624,486 =
RAKUB, Bhadragat Branch, Sirajganj 812,243 -
RAKUB, Sherpur Branch, Bogura 812,243 =
RAKUB, Soydabad Branch, Sirajganj 232,070 =

85,517,731 109,937,346

Annual Report 2025



Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
9.2.2 Interest receivable on depreciation fund
Agrani Bank PLC, S. S. Road Branch, Sirajganj 4,901,137 3,775,154
Agrani Bank PLC, Shaptapadi Market Branch, Bogura 4,888,410 3,770,797
Agrani Bank PLC, Shahjadpur Branch, Sirajganj 8,321,619 3,758,367
Agrani Bank PLC, Chandaikona Branch, Sirajganj 2,933,727 2,254,591
Agrani Bank PLC, Raiganj Branch, Sirajganj 2,754,284 2,091,000
Agrani Bank PLC, Enayetpur Branch, Sirajganj 2,946,947 2,230,400
Agrani Bank PLC, Panchagar Branch, Panchagar 1,485,654 1,150,000
Agrani Bank PLC, Pangashi Haat Branch, Sirajganj 623,614 482,969
Agrani Bank PLC, Nimgachi Branch, Sirajganj 22,887 18,385
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj 4,093,724 3,198,581
Rupali Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj 2,108,990 7,299,579
Rupali Bank PLC, Bonwarinagar Branch, Faridpur, Pabna 627113 469,664
Rupali Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 500,848 382,500
Janata Bank PLC, Ullahpara Branch, Sirajgan;j 1,441,786 =
Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Corporate Branch, Pabna 6,405,775 4,864,125
Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 2,604,572 23,750
Janata Bank PLC, Sirajganj Corporate Branch, Sirajganj 29,572 23,750
RAKUB, Chongacha Hat Branch, Sirajganj 697,802 =
RAKUB, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajgan] 1,652,436 1,276,092
49,040,897 37,069,704
10.0 Advances, loans, deposits and prepayments
Advances (Note -10.) 608,307,055 883,220,768
Loans to GTCL 240,000,000 90,000,000
Deposits (Note - 10.2) 285,630 285,630
848,592,685 973,506,398
101 Advances
Corporate tax deducted at source 321,080,310 572,705,156
Corporate tax advance payment (A-Challan) 136,000,000 13,000,000
Bangladesh petroleum institute (BPI) 677,080 828,315
Advance to others (Note - 10.11) 32,530,437 49,105,546
Advance to contractors & suppliers (Note - 101.2) 19,069,695 17,579,951
Prepaid gas meter, SCADA & GIS project 11,553,511 7136,850
Rangpur, nilphamari, pirganj and adjacent areas project 87,239,904 218,382,930
Recoverable from employees 85,399 85,399
L/C goods in transit 70,719 4,396,621
608,307,055 883,220,768
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
1011 Advance to others
DC Sirajganj* 31,702,216 45,688,488
Petrobangla for central recruitment = 2,604,837
District adjutant of ansar and VDP, sirajganj 377,221 377,221
RPGCL (CNG issued on credit) 35,000 35,000
Southern Automobile Limited, Dhaka 400,000 400,000
Creatick Enterprise Solutions, Dhaka 16,000 =
32,530,437 49,105,546
*PGCL made an advance payment of BDT 45,688,488/- to the Deputy Commissioner (DC), Sirajganj,
for the acquisition of 0.49 acre (49 decimals) of land. The land was acquired by the Government
of Bangladesh and formally handed over to PGCL for its use. Out of the 49 decimals, 34 decimals
(valued at BDT 31,702,216/-) are currently under litigation. Due to the ongoing dispute, 34 decimals
of the land has not yet been obtained by PGCL.
101.2  Advance to contractors & suppliers
M/S Mirza Construction, Sirajganj = 4,015,387
M/S Set Bangla, Dhaka 9,817,700 9,573,936
M/S Nazmul Huda, Sirajgan; 6,544,500 3,298,628
M/S Talukder Construction, Sirajganj 2,707,495 =
M/S Industrial Technical Services, Dhaka = 692,000
19,069,695 17,579,951
10.2 Deposits
Grameen Phone 98,831 98,831
Bangladesh Power Development Board 43,379 43,379
Sirajganj Palli Bidyut Samity 26,360 26,360
Bangladesh Telecommunication Company Limited 117,060 117,060
285,630 285,630
11.0 Investment on FDR
Agrani Bank PLC, S.S Road Branch, Sirajgan] 112,389,245 42,385,000
Agrani Bank PLC, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura 154,184,736 15,478,379
Agrani Bank PLC, Shahjadpur Branch, Sirajganj 89,667,860 55,478,100
Agrani Bank PLC, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi 60,317,758 55,834,106
Agrani Bank PLC, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi 87,518,683 47,626,522
Agrani Bank PLC, Hazi MD Mo. Road Branch, Pabna 59,826,549 55,647,350
Agrani Bank PLC, Fakir Bazar Branch, Netrokona = 106,388,155
Agrani Bank PLC, Mohongonj Branch, Netrokona = 11,419,330
Agrani Bank PLC, Thana Road Branch, Bogura 201,707132 185,733,136
Agrani Bank PLC, Station Road Branch, Sirajganj 77,781,403 55,796,100
Agrani Bank PLC, Bahuli Branch, Sirajgan;j 59,986,604 55,796,100
Agrani Bank PLC, Nimgachi Branch, Sirajganj 37,782,507 10,557,000
Agrani Bank PLC, Enayetpur Branch, Sirajganj 75,958,301 45,136,030
Agrani Bank PLC, Bhuiyangati Branch, Sirajganj 22,760,000 21,250,000
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
Agrani Bank PLC, Panchagar Branch, Panchagar 106,070,000 100,000,000
Agrani Bank PLC, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajganj 36,464,000 =
Agrani Bank PLC, Pangashi Haat Branch, Sirajgan] 25,996,563 =
Agrani Bank PLC, Raiganj Branch, Sirajgan; 26,040,000 -
Janata Bank PLC, Corporate Branch, Sirajgan] 143,669,336 42,460,298
Janata Bank PLC, S B Fazlul Haque Road Branch, Sirajganj 22,221333 =
Janata Bank PLC, Corporate Branch, Pabna 182,405,269 135,286,208
Janata Bank PLC, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura 586,010,501 507,770,620
Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Branch, Pabna 72,291,098 33,295,500
Janata Bank PLC, Municipal Branch, Pabna 71,614,613 66,602,800
Janata Bank PLC, Ullahpara Branch, Sirajgan;j 131,942,978 85,920,695
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna 266,729,294 226,092,321
Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 144,438,726 98,285,264
Janata Bank PLC, Atua Branch, Pabna 96,909,806 55,954,155
Janata Bank PLC, Shyamoli Corporate Branch, Dhaka 12,500,000 -
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (ICB), Local Office Branch, Dhaka 20,000,000 40,000,000
Rupali Bank PLC, Santhia Branch, Pabna 347,478,635 339,834,572
Rupali Bank PLC, Belkuchi Branch, Sirajgan;j 26,040,000 17,817,058
Rupali Bank PLC, Bethil Branch, Sirajganj 18,492,600 29,677,510
Rupali Bank PLC, Bonogram Branch, Pabna 217,239,722 176,126,683
Rupali Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj 286,676,862 210,419,928
Rupali Bank PLC, Local Office Branch, Dhaka 116,919,918 105,550,000
Rupali Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 61,464,000 -
Rupali Bank PLC, Bagbati Branch, Sirajganj 34,001,870 -
Rupali Bank PLC, Banwarinagar Branch, Pabna 25,000,000 -
Rupali Bank PLC, Boalia Branch, Sirajganj 10,000,000 -
Rupali Bank PLC, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura 40,000,000 -
Rupali Bank PLC, Colony Bazar Branch, Bogura 48,500,000 -
Rupali Bank PLC, Shialkol Branch, Sirajganj 32,327,258 -
Rupali Bank PLC, TCB Corporate Branch, Dhaka 141,460,183 -
Rupali Bank PLC, Shahjadpur Branch, Sirajganj 61,464,000 =
RAKUB, Bhadraghat Branch, Sirajganj 35,000,000 >
RAKUB, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura 18,993,476 =
RAKUB, Rajabazar Branch, Bogura 208,454,220 =
RAKUB, Saydabad Branch, Sirajganj 10,000,000 -
RAKUB, Sherpur Branch, Bogura 35,000,000 =
RAKUB, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajgan] 70,000,000 =
BASIC Bank Limited, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka 20,000,000 -
BASIC Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura 20,000,000 =
BASIC Bank Limited, Islampur Branch, Dhaka 40,000,000 =
BASIC Bank Limited, Saidpur Branch, Nilphamari 20,000,000 =

4,929,697,039 3,235,618,920
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
12.0 Depreciation fund investment
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, S.S. Road Branch, Sirajgan; 96,981,607 90,854,894
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Chandaikona Branch, Sirajgan; 33,485,790 31,545,000
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Shahjadpur Branch, Sirajganj 95,795,270 52,585,000
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Saptapadi Market Branch, Bogura 88,055,270 82,585,000
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Enayetpur Branch, Sirajganj 33,943,400 32,000,000
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Raiganj Branch, Sirajganj 31,821,000 30,000,000
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Nimgachi Branch, Sirajganj 24,967,816 23,222,877
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Pangashi Branch, Sirajganj 22,490,568 20,998,664
DFI-FDR with Agrani Bank PLC, Panchagar Haat Branch, Panchagar 53,580,000 50,000,000
DFI-FDR with BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajgan; 108,803,298 101,542,255
DFI-FDR with Rupali Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj 76,060,568 152,298,664
DFI-FDR with Rupali Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 32,140,000 30,000,000
DFI-FDR with Rupali Bank PLC, Bonwarinagar Branch, Faridpur, Pabna 39,468,637 36,836,415
Rupali Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj DFI-SND -3764024000041 1,020,670 965,243
DFI-FDR with RAKUB, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj 59,594,958 55,482,249
DFI-FDR With RAKUB, Chongacha Branch, Sirajganj 20,320,206 =
DFI-FDR with Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Corporate Branch, Pabna 74,234,000 70,000,000
DFI-FDR with Janata Bank PLC, Sirajganj Corporate Branch, Sirajganj 32,260,000 30,000,000
DFI-FDR With Janata Bank PLC, Ullapara Branch, Sirajganj 16,797,505 -
DFI-FDR with Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna 62,260,000 30,000,000
1,004,080,563 920,916,261
13.0 Cash and cash equivalents
Imprest Fund (Note - 131) 170,000 150,000
Bank SND/STD Accounts (Note - 13.2) 1,420,072,066 956,942,624
Bank CD/Custom Accounts (Note - 13.3) m,332 112,022
1,420,353,398 957,204,646
131 Imprest fund
Dhaka Liaison Office 15,000 15,000
Manager (Services) 25,000 25,000
Ishwardi Regional Office 20,000 20,000
Pabna Regional Office 20,000 20,000
Sirajganj Regional Office 15,000 15,000
Baghabari Regional Office 15,000 15,000
Bogura Regional Office 20,000 20,000
Rajshahi Regional Office 20,000 20,000
Sirajganj Power Hub 20,000 =
170,000 150,000
13.2 Bank SND/STD accounts
Agrani Bank PLC, Main Branch, Sirajganj (STD-93) 7,019 55,307
Agrani Bank PLC, Main Branch, Sirajganj (STD-94) 79,744 89,269
Agrani Bank PLC, Main Branch, Sirajganj (STD-95) 14,383 78,204
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
Agrani Bank PLC, Main Branch, Sirajganj (STD-92) 22,771 66,610
Agrani Bank PLC, Cantonment Branch, Bogura (STD-240000036) 158,835 8,445
Agrani Bank PLC, Cantonment Branch, Bogura (STD-240000056) 88,391 98,472
Agrani Bank PLC, Cantonment Branch, Bogura (STD-63) 100,702 28,342
Agrani Bank PLC, Cantonment Branch, Bogura (STD-240000047) 60,762 8,365
Agrani Bank PLC, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-45) 38,844 69,854
Agrani Bank PLC, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-46) 68,043 43,650
Agrani Bank PLC, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-47) 34,862 41,049
Agrani Bank PLC, Shoptopodi Market Branch, Bogura (STD-48) 91,186 75,399
Agrani Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-14) 1,686 827
Agrani Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-15) 4,81,483 72,877
Agrani Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-16) 200,546 73,478
Agrani Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-17) 51,843 48,061
Agrani Bank PLC, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-06) 7,571 16,576
Agrani Bank PLC, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-09) 17,224 61,400
Agrani Bank PLC, Court Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-07) 85,537 13,668
Agrani Bank PLC, Laxmipur Branch, Rajshahi (STD-67) 29,106 97,717
Agrani Bank PLC, Laxmipur Branch, Rajshahi (STD-70) 1,029 1,013
Agrani Bank PLC, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-44) 88,604 94,960
Agrani Bank PLC, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-60) 41,321 41,312
Agrani Bank PLC, Shaheb Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-67) 56,980 82,212
Agrani Bank PLC, WAPDA Branch, Rajshahi (STD-30) 48,582 36,987
Agrani Bank PLC, WAPDA Branch, Rajshahi (STD-31) 83,046 16,607
Agrani Bank PLC, WAPDA Branch, Rajshahi (STD-33) 34,917 54,914
Agrani Bank PLC, Bhadra Branch, Rajshahi (STD-18) 14,510 58,150
Agrani Bank PLC, Bhadra Branch, Rajshahi (STD-21) 47282 87183
BASIC Bank Limited, Dilkusha Branch, Dhaka (STD-1516-01-0000699) 3,544,815 4,432,637
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-2916-01-0000053) 1,251,042,400 835,767,745
BASIC Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-1216-01-0000495) 55,133 30,600
BASIC Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-1216-01-0000502) 32,233,948 59,813
BASIC Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-1216-01-0000518) 36,302 68,312
BASIC Bank Limited, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-1216-01-0000523) 1,797,039 1,864,720
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-107) 49,356 31,501
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-79) 5,055,046 83,543,583
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-84) 77,496,719 24,325
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-90) 148,771 27,506
BASIC Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-300) 1,746 2,792
BASIC Bank Ltd, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-399) 6,671,681 3,548,562
Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna (STD-27) 73,655 45,417
Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna (STD-28) 77,789 13,872
Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna (STD-29) 79,414 68,936
Janata Bank PLC, Bera Branch, Pabna (STD-30) 43,855 42,632
Janata Bank PLC, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura (STD-88) 24,006 20,414
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Janata Bank PLC, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura (STD-89) 19,479 120,974
Janata Bank PLC, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura (STD-90) 93,374 L6147
Janata Bank PLC, Bogura Corporate Branch, Bogura (STD-91) 79,448 97,082
Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-33) 49,774 34,421
Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-34) 92,947 96,184
Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-35) 10,968,700 89,373
Janata Bank PLC, Ishwardi Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-36) 85,895 81,158
Janata Bank PLC, Local Office Branch, Dhaka (STD-36001398) 6,371,372 6,178,326
Janata Bank PLC, Atua Branch, Pabna (STD-52) 36,739 62,516
Janata Bank PLC, Atua Branch, Pabna (STD-53) 40,109 86,517
Janata Bank PLC, Atua Branch, Pabna (STD-54) 30,599 20,800
Janata Bank PLC, Atua Branch, Pabna (STD-55) 12,743 91,003
Janata Bank PLC, Hetemkhan Branch, Rajshahi (STD-58) 62,304 45,915
Janata Bank PLC, Hetemkhan Branch, Rajshahi (STD-59) 54,65 54,539
Janata Bank PLC, Hetem Khan Branch, Rajshahi (STD-61) 43,381 21,966
Janata Bank PLC, Local Office Branch, Dhaka (STD-1919) 6,938 7,875
Janata Bank PLC, Corporate Branch, Sirajganj (STD-115) 1,349,192 4,539,072
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna (STD-21) 19,509 50,590
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna (STD-22) 5,300 96,176
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna (STD-23) 71,078 23,419
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Bazar Branch, Pabna (STD-24) 8,535 40,473
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-108) 101,399 42,348
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-109) 170,351 536,706
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-110) 486,542 406,346
Janata Bank PLC, Pabna Corporate Branch, Pabna (STD-111) 83,132 83,995
Janata Bank PLC, Ullapara Branch, Sirajganj (STD-14) 13,105 42,549
Janata Bank PLC, Ullapara Branch, Sirajganj (STD-15) 99,332 33,818
Janata Bank PLC, Ullapara Branch, Sirajganj (STD-16) 52,913 99,972
Janata Bank PLC, Ullapara Branch, Sirajganj (STD-17) 44,495 78,71
Janata Bank PLC, Rani Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-32/3) 35,466 31,409
Janata Bank PLC, Rani Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (STD-35/6) 3,045 78,078
Janata Bank PLC, Rani Bazar Branch, Rajshahi (SND-33/1) 51,182 =
Rupali Bank PLC, Santhia Branch, Pabna (STD-10) 10,489 68,120
Rupali Bank PLC, Santhia Branch, Pabna (STD-12) 45,391 653
Rupali Bank PLC, Santhia Branch, Pabna (STD-11) 48,770 31,553
Rupali Bank PLC, Santhia Branch, Pabna (STD-13) 111,086 134,263
Rupali Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-40) 927,436 1,510,929
Dutch Bangla Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-15) 2,561,960 2,210,704
IFIC Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-62) 39,064 48,085
IFIC Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-63) 27,860 7,555
IFIC Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-64) 16,574 64,063
IFIC Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-65) 29,372 63,973
Social Islami Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-37/1) 60,657 13,597
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Social Islami Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-38/8) 29,020 88,311
Social Islami Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-39/4) 62,377 5,020
Social Islami Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-40/5) 35,727 85,926
Social Islami Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-88/6) 80,661 73,083
Social Islami Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-89/2) 69,866 78,633
Social Islami Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-903) 43,071 44,529
Social Islami Bank PLC, Bogura Branch, Bogura (STD-91) 51,873 33,694
Social Islami Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-04) 79,057 56,918
Social Islami Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-05) 41,944 7,293,191
Social Islami Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-06) 26,680 76,348
Social Islami Bank PLC, Shahzadpur Branch, Sirajganj (STD-07) 22,737 77355
Mercantile Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-528) 19,016 89,570
Mercantile Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-547) 55,491 3,305
Mercantile Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-617) 37,420 244,687
Mercantile Bank PLC, Sirajganj Branch, Sirajganj (STD-695) 77,440 95,826
1,420,072,066 956,942,624
13.3 Bank CD/Custom accounts
Janata Bank PLC, Local Office Branch, Dhaka (CD-5598) 25,200 25,890
Custom Deposit-524, Custom House, Chattogram 86,132 86,132
111,332 112,022
14.0 Share Capital
a) Authorized Capital:
30,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
b) Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital:
92,901,140 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each. 929,011,400 929,011,400
Share Capital of Tk.929,01,400 comprises: (a) Tk.929,010,700 being the value of 92,901,070
Shares @ Tk. 10 each issued in favour of Bangladesh Qil, Gas and Mineral Corporation
(Petrobangla); (b) Tk. 700 being value of 70 (Seventy) Share @ Tk. 10 each subscribed by 06
(Six) individuals.
141 Retained earnings
Opening balance 6,287151175 5,012,454,279
Add: Net Profit after tax 1,847,047,083 1,394,696,896
Less: Interim Dividend Paid (140,000,000) (120,000,000)
7,994,198,258 6,287151,175
15.0 Long term borrowings -Local sources
Gas supply to Western Zone Project (Distribution) (Note- 151) - -
Gas supply to Bogura Town Project (Note- 15.2) - -
Gas supply to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas (Note- 15.3) = 1,594,739
= 1,594,739
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151 Gas supply to western zone project (Distribution) Loan No. - 8950
Balance at the beginning of the project = 794,796,764
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year = 794,796,764
15.2 Gas supply to bogura town project (Loan no: 7000):
Balance at the beginning of the project = 272,599,502
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year = 272,599,502
15.3 Gas supply to Rajshahi City & it's adjoining Areas (Loan No: 5060)
Balance at the beginning of the project 133,471,040 133,471,040
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year 131,876,299 125,346,983
Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan 1,594,741 6,529,318
- 1,594,739
16.0 Long term borrowings - Foreign sources {Loan no: 2188-BAN (SF)}
Balance of the Project of ADB Loan translated on 30
June, 25 & 30 June, 24 respectively LB LEEROASEES
Less: Payment up to 30 June for respective year 451,076,918 430,780,441
Less: Provision for Current Portion of Long Term Loan 4,176,555 20,296,478
= 4,010,035
17.0 Other long term liabilities
Customers' security deposit (Note-171) 1,310,885,261 1,271,487,325
1,310,885,261 1,271,487,325
171 Customers' security deposit
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,271,487325 1110,635,393
Add: Received during the year 129,128,584 173,395,257
1,400,615,909  1,284,030,650
Less: Paid during the year 89,730,648 12,543,325
1,310,885,261 1,271,487,325
18.0 Current portion of loans from local & foreign sources

It represents the outstanding long term loan and the portion of Long term loan liabilities

payable in the next financial year i.e. 2025-2026 are as follows:

Gas supply to Rajshahi City & Its Adjoining

Areas project (GOB) 1,594,741 6,529,319
Gas supply to Rajshahi City & Its Adjoining —— —
Areas project (ADB)

5,771,296 26,825,798

m Annual Report 2025



¢

Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
19.0 Other creditors and accruals
Security and earnest money deposit 18,596,273 19,135,288
Other creditors for goods, services and other finance (Note- 191) 62,338,761 54,574,099
Liabilities for depository job work (Note- 19.2) 1,671,027,512 987,894,026
1,751,962,546 1,061,603,413
191 Other creditors for goods, services and other finance
Due to Employees 45,052 45,801
Provision for Audit Fee 275,000 250,000
Recoverable A/c (15,301) (15,300)
Liabilities for Goods (Note- 19.11) = 1,140,800
Interest Payable on ADB Loan 42,980 327677
Provision for Leave Pay (Note- 191.2) 45,050,737 36,513,819
Provision for Incentive Bonus 16,940,293 16,311,302
62,338,761 54,574,099
1911 Liabilities for goods
M/s Al-Asif Engineering, Gazipur - 24,800
M/s Industrial Technical Services, Dhaka = 1,116,000
= 1,140,800
1912  Provision for leave pay
Balance at the beginning of the year 36,513,819 31,160,488
Add: Provision made during the year 13,530,000 7,950,860
50,043,819 39,111,348
Less: Paid during the year 4,993,082 2,597,529
45,050,737 36,513,819
19.2 Liabilities for depository job work
e F A
Liabilities For'Depository work with 1,596196 1,526196
NWPGCL (Unit-2)-R & M 7 7
I,:lls\%létéel_s(zor:itli?_();;ol\r/ly work with 11892388 11892388
Liabilities for Depository work with Sirajganj
Roads & Highway 15,038,958 15,038,958
hlaatk;;ijtﬁfufl?éggefrig;réwork with SASEC-2 Project, 5118.825 10,065,383
Iélzg;lgfz;x;gisgigarysworl< with SASEC-2 Project, 53,428,257 69,015,860
Liabilities for Depository work with Bou Bazar to 82805 B

Nataipara Road, Bogura
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LIabIlIFIeS for pep05|tory work with Western 3705939 3705939
BD Bridge Project
Llab|l|t|e§ for Depository work with Rajshahi City 1136,570 1802036
Corporation, (Kolpo to Tala)
L|ap|l|t|es for Depository Work with Siraj Municipal 226,278 226,278
(Alia M. bridge)
Liabilities for D§p05|tory Work with Siraj Municipal 105,297 105,297
(Gurer Bazar Bri)
Liabilities for Depository Work with Siraj
Municipal (Mujib Sharak) 64,681 64,681
Liabilities for Depository work with Siraj Municipal
. 135,130 =
(Janpur Bridge)
Liabilities For.Depo.S|tory Work With B.SK Mujib Hi- 922,610 922,610
Tech Park, Rajshahi
Liabilities For.Deposwory Work with RHD (Bogura 2625377 3071216
Town to Medical Area)
L|ab|l|t!e§ For.DepOS|tory work with BSCIC Industrial 531114,912 6244265355
Park, Sirajgan;
L|ab|l|t|gs for Depository work with Rajshahi BSCIC 189,600.729 189,670,000
Industrial Area-2
Liabilities For. Dep05|to.ry. work with Sirajganj-Sherpur 14,885,874 14,885,874
Roads and Highway, Sirajganj
Liabilities for Depository work with RCC (Rail Crossing 1404 627 B
to New Market, Rajshahi) T
Liabilities for Depository work with RCC (City
280,628 =
Infrastructure Development)
L|ab|l|t|gs for Depository work with Ishwardi EPZ, 5,099,415 5,099,415
Ishwardi, Pabna
Lla.b|l|t|es for Deposwory work with Bangladesh 1965105 1965105
Railway, Ishwardi, Pabna
Liabilities qu.Deposwory work with SASEC-2 Project, 10197294 14,358,843
Bogura- Majhira-PM-4
Liabilities qu Depository work with SASEC-2 Project, 1319745 10.749,961
Elenga- Hatikumrul-PM-2
Liabilities for Depository Work with Uttora
EPZ, Nilphamari 799,958,330
Liabilities for Depository work with
Katakhali Bridge by LGED 283,743 283,743
Liabilities for Depository Work with Rajshahi
Development Authority(RDA) 8,306,579 8,667,068
1,671,027,512 987,894,026
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20.0

21.0

211

21.2

Provision for beneficiary's profit participation fund

Beneficiary's Profit Participation Fund has been determined as per Bangladesh Labour
(Amended) Act' 2013 on the basis of current year's net profit as defined in clause 3 of section
19 of the Companies Act, 1994. According to Bangladesh Labour Act' 2006 amended in 2013,
80% of the said fund has been transferred to "Beneficiary's Participation Fund’, 10% has
been transferred to "Beneficiary's welfare Fund" and remaining 10% has been transferred to

"Sramik Kollayan Foundation Fund" are as follows:

Beneficiarys' Participation Fund- 80% 103,579,525 78,301,817
Beneficiarys' welfare Fund-10% 12,947,440 9,787,727
Sramik Kollayan Foundation Fund-10% 12,947,440 9,787,727
129,474,405 97,877,271

Trade payable for gas purchase and others
Liabilities for Gas Purchase from inter-company (Note - 211) 653,222,890 1,702,906,361
Liabilities for Transmission Charge inter-company (Note - 21.2) 1,656,386,082 1,081,980,007
Liabilities for Gas Development Fund contribution (Note - 21.3) 280,497,071 261,205,595
Liabilities for Energy Security Fund contribution (Note - 21.4) 298,279,443 275,788,259
Liabilities for Petrobangla Charge (Note - 21.5) 67180,332 57,356,914
Liabilities for LNG charges (Note - 21.6) 9,888,649,839 9,025,587,615
Liabilities for gas purchase from 10C (Note - 21.7) 5,663,745,003 2,194,070,371
Liabilities for BERC Research Fund contribution (Note-21.8) 32,725,089 42183,250
Group current account (Note - 21.9) (3,356,455) (2,569,717)
18,537,329,294 14,638,508,655

Liabilities for Gas Purchase from inter-company

It represents outstanding amount payable to Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited and
Sylhet Gas Fields Limited against their share of production margin and Govt. SD & VAT on
total gas purchase quantity. Details in this regard are shown as follows:

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,702,906,361 628,524,803
Add: Payable for the year 1170,736,953 2,041,347,489
2,873,643,314 2,669,872,292
Less: Paid during the year 2,220,420,424 966,965,931
653,222,890 1,702,906,361

Liabilities For Transmission Charge inter-company

It represents outstanding gas transmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Company

Limited for use of their Transmission lines.

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,081,980,007 254,020,386
Add: Payable for the year 1,420,473,636 1190,698,938
2,502,453,643 1,444,719,324
Less: Paid during the year 846,067,561 362,739,317
1,656,386,082  1,081,980,007
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213

214

21.5

21.6

21.7

Liabilities for Gas Development Fund contribution

It represents outstanding amount for Gas development fund payable to petrobangla for
consumption of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year 261,205,595 96,117,187
Add: Payable for the year 403,377,681 354,347,059

664,583,276 450,464,246
Less: Paid during the year 384,086,205 189,258,651

280,497,071 261,205,595

Liabilities for Energy Security Fund contribution

It represents outstanding amount for Energy Security Fund payable as per instruction of
BERC for consumption of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year 275,788,259 221,265,801
Add: Payable for the year 428,368,809 374,901,174

704,157,068 596,166,975
Less: Paid during the year 405,877,625 320,378,716

298,279,443 275,788,259

Liabilities For Petrobangla Charge

It represents outstanding amount for Petrobangla Charge payable to Petrobangla as per
instruction of BERC for consumption of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year 57,356,914 29,092,752
Add: Payable for the year 95,116,029 79,731,010
152,472,943 108,823,762

Less: Paid during the year 85,292,611 51,466,848
67180,332 57,356,914

Liabilities for LNG charges

It represents outstanding amount for LNG charges payable as per instruction of BERC for
consumption of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year 9,025,587,615 4,347,615,312
Add: Payable for the year 13,467,306,588  10,852,800,705

22,492,894,203  15,200,416,017
Less: Paid during the year 12,604,244,364 674,828,402

9,888,649,839 9,025,587,615

Liabilities for gas purchase from 10C

It represents outstanding amount for gas purchase from I0C payable as per instruction of
BERC for consumption of gas.

Balance at the beginning of the year 294,070,371 673,980,142
Add: Payable for the year 7,889,516,297 5,344,701,712

10,083,586,668 6,018,681,854
Less: Paid during the year 4,419,841,665 3,824,611,483

5,663,745,003 2,194,070,371
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21.8 Liabilities for BERC Research Fund contribution
It represents outstanding amount for BERC Research Fund
Balance at the beginning of the year 42183,250 13,333,935
Add: Payable for the year 41,778,636 35,021111
83,961,886 48,355,046
Less: Paid during the year 51,236,797 6,171,796
32,725,089 42,183,250
21.9 Group current account
Gas Transmission Company Limited (191,145) (191,145)
Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Limited 1,524,621 1,559,901
Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution PLC 369,740 380,709
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (273,375) (288,859)
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration & Production Company Limited = 150,080
Petrobangla (3,232,062) (2,868,194)
Barapukuria Coal Mining Company Limited (666,421) (666,421)
Sundarban Gas Company Limited (536,855) (644,713)
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited (12,520) (1,076)
Maddhapara Granite Mining Company Limited (89,280) =
Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (148,800) =
Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (358) -
(3,356,455) (2,569,717)
22.0 Provision for taxation
Opening Balance 777793,268 692,045,721
Add: Addition during the year 612,966,621 464,971,252
1,390,759,889 1,157,016,973
Less: Adjustment/settlement during the year (including TDS) 742,439,416 320,946,385
Less: Tax paid U/S 173 (FY 2023-24 & 2022-23) 35,353,852 58,277,320
Closing balance 612,966,621 777,793,268
During the year, Provision for taxation has been made @ 25% in case of Non-Listed Public
Limited Company's as per Finance Act, 2024.
23.0 Sales revenue

Gas Sales (Note-231)

Other Operational Income (Note-23.2)

25,836,099,199
1,746,082,760

21,120,930,7M
1,377,411,939

27,582,181,959  22,498,342,650
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231 Gas sales
Volume in MMCM

Category of Customers: =~ 2024-2025 2023-2024
Power 1118.850 891299 17073,580,946 12,922,268,918
Captive Power 76.384 75308  2,469,449,964 2,303,170,223
Industrial 61.976 58063  1885,933,571 1,745,258,74L
Commercial 4,983 5.270 159,526,120 160,847,444
Domestic 83.299 95.469 1,715,401,131 1,718,458,862
CNG 69.037 64.835 2,532,207,467 2,270,926,520
1,414.529 1190.244  25,836,099,199 21,120,930,711

23.2 Other operational income

Commissioning fees 146,690 46,500
Demand Charge (Power) 132,673,863 110,046,132
Demand Charge (CNG) 9,868,866 10,322,652
Demand Charge (Captive Power) 16,591,941 16,396,273
Demand Charge (Industrial) 13,734,889 13,513,416
Demand Charge(Commercial) 1,070,654 1,088,568
Meter Rent (Industrial) 8,222,554 7,889,111
Meter Rent (Captive Power) 2,501,328 2,518,808
Meter Rent (Domestic Metered) 1,644,478 1,622,900
Meter Rent (CNG) 1,757,077 1,733,919
Meter Rent (Commercial) 2,070,538 2127872
Connection Charges (Industrial) 48,000 125,000
Connection Charges (Commercial) 20,000 20,000
Connection Charges (Domestic Metered) 101,136 148,673
Connection Charges (Domestic Non Metered) 905,43 673,738
HHV/NHV (Power) 1,504,543,918 172,296,738
Late payment penalty (Industry) 8,761,496 4,207,291
Late payment penalty (Domestic) 3,816,121 3,506,051
Late Payment Penalty (Captive Power) 24,065,158 13,042,661
Late Payment Penalty (CNG) 3,356,710 156,423
Late Payment Penalty (Commercial) 337716 256,883
Late Payment Penalty (Power) 18,043 =
Penalty & Fine Receipt 4,404,112 10,760,681
Service charge 5,422,329 3,911,649
1,746,082,760 1,377,411,939
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24.0 Cost of sales
Gas Purchases from Inter-company (Note-24.1) 1170,736,953 2,041,347,489
Gas Purchase from I0C (Note-24.2) 7.889,516,297 5,344,701,712
LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) charges (Note-24.3) 13,467,306,587  10,852,800,705
Transmission Charge Inter Company (Note-24.4) 1,420,473,636 1190,698,938
Petrobangla Charge (Note-24.5) 95116,029 79,731,010
Gas Development Fund contribution (Note-24.6) 403,377,680 354,347,059
Energy Security Fund contribution (Note-24.7) 428,368,809 374,901,174
BERC Research Fund contribution (Note-24.8) 41,778,636 35,021111
24,916,674,627 20,273,549,198
241 Gas Purchases from Inter-company
It represents SD & VAT, Wellhead margin on gas purchase payable to Bangladesh Gas Fields
Company Limited and Sylhet Gas Fields Limited. Details in this regard are as follows:
Volume in MMCM
Category of Supplies: = 2024-2025 2023-2024
Power 275.962 458.859 833,875,099 1,316,008,580
Captive Power 18.665 41.248 95,370,310 204,141,434
Industrial 15.091 32.289 74,155,980 158,634,932
Commercial 1.215 2.830 6,050,194 14,089,291
Domestic 20.220 47435 67,691,792 158,803,032
CNG 16.818 34.081 93,593,578 189,670,220
347.971 616.742 1,170,736,953 2,041,347,489
24.2 Gas Purchase from 10C

It represents gas purchase from I0C (International Oil Companies) and payable to
Petrobangla. Details in this regard are as follows:

Volume in MMCM
Category of Supplies: 2024-2025 2023-2024

Power 825.559 432.707 6,884,925,617 4,814,986,348
Captive Power 56.535 31.805 283,739,851 154,083,176
Industrial 45.926 24.033 221,538,674 14,225,191
Commercial 3.691 2120 18,039,193 10,216,371
Domestic 61.789 32.857 201,256,342 104,512,298
CNG 51150 27107 280,016,620 146,678,328

1,044.650 550.629  7,889,516,297 5,344,701,712

During the year total Gas purchase is 1392.621 MMCM (National Gas 347971 MMCM and 10C
1044.650 MMCM) and Gas sales is 1414.529 MMCM. Therefore, Gas sales exceed gas purchase
by 21.908 MMCM which means PGCL distribution network run by showing 1.57% system
gain for the year and that was 1.96% in the previous year. The main causes behind the
system gain may be estimated assumptions regarding the consumption of Non-metered
domestic consumer, high to low pressure metering benefit etc.
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024

24.3 LNG (Liquefied Natural Gas) charges

It represents LNG charges on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla. Details in

this regard are shown below:

Volume in MMCM

Category of Supplies: =~ 2024-2025 2023-2024

Power 1101.521 891566  7.449,368,593 5,252152,846

Captive Power 75.202 73.053 1,799,313,852 1,680,543,104

Industrial 61.016 56.321 1,392,361,231 1,284,432,978

Commercial 4.906 4.950 109,234,819 10,215,532

Domestic 82.009 80.291  1,007.864,575 986,754,493

CNG 67967 61189 1,709]63,517 1,538,701,752

1,392.621 1,167.370  13,467,306,587 10,852,800,705

24.4 Transmission charge inter company

It represents transmission charges payable to Gas Transmission Company Limited for

use of their Transmission Line for supplying gas into PGCL distribution area. Details

are shown below:

Volume in MMCM

Name of the Company = 2024-2025 2023-2024

Gas Transmission 1392621 1167370 1420473636  1190,698,938

Company Limited

1,392.621 1167370  1,420,473,636 1,190,698,938

24.5 Petrobangla charge

It represents Petrobangla charge on gas purchase quantity and payable to Petrobangla.
Details in this regard are shown below:

Volume in MMCM

2024-2025 2023-2024

Power 1]01.521 891.566 75,233,908 60,893,947
Captive Power 75.202 73.053 536,236 4,989]135
Industrial 61.016 56.321 4,167,409 3,846,749
Commercial 4,906 4,950 335,093 338,101
Domestic 82.009 80.291 5,601,207 5,483,885
CNG 67967 61189 4,642,176 4179193

1,392.621 1,167.370 95,116,029 79,731,010
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024

24.6

24.7

24.8

Gas Development Fund contribution

In Gas Tariff approved by Govt. on the basis of recommendation of BERC, Tariff for Gas
Development Fund has been introduced with effect from October 2009 for creation of
fund for under taking intensive performance/activities for Gas Exploration and Production
activities. Calculation of the said fund is given below:

Volume in MMCM

2024-2025 2023-2024

Power 1101.521 891.566 181,751,023 147108,364
Captive Power 75.202 73.053 43,391,046 £2151,556
Industrial 61016 56.321 28,439,682 26,336,491
Commercial 4.906 4,950 4,798,252 4,811,331
Domestic 82.009 80.291 142,808,637 141,912,002
CNG 67967 61189 102,189,040 91,997,315

1,392.621 1,167.370 403,377,680 354,347,059

Energy Security Fund contribution

In Gas Tariff Asset value of Gas has been introduced by the order of the Bangladesh Energy
Regulatory Commission (BERC) to create 'Energy Security Fund' for the interest of consumer
@ 1.01/CM (Weighted Average) with effect from 01 September 2015. Details are shown below:

Volume in MMCM

2024-2025 2023-2024

Power 1]01.521 891.566 205,433,732 166,277,029
Captive Power 75.202 73.053 43,879,853 42,626,400
Industrial 61.016 56.321 30,577,430 28,383,647
Commercial 4.906 4.950 4,754,097 4,796,779
Domestic 82.009 80.291 43,505,713 42,594,478
CNG 67967 61189 100,217,984 90,222,841

1,392.621 1167.370 428,368,809 374,901,174

BERC Research Fund contribution

BERC Research Fund has been introduced by the order of the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory
Commission (BERC) on 01.06.2022 to take increasing efficient use of energy, to fix tariff, to
develop energy security, to collect, preserve, analysis and circulate energy statistics, to
control the standard of energy environment etc. Details are shown below:

Volume in MMCM

2024-2025 2023-2024

Power 1,101.521 891.566 33,045,641 26,746,975
Captive Power 75.202 73.053 2,256,033 2,191,589
Industrial 61.016 56.321 1,830,487 1,689,641
Commercial 4.906 4.950 147186 148,507
Domestic 82.009 80.291 2,460,266 2,408,736
CNG 67967 61189 2,039,023 1,835,663

1,392.621 1167.370 41,778,636 35,021,111
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
25.0 Distribution cost including depreciation
Employees' Cost (Note-251) 343,796,981 312,372,043
Repairs & Maintenance (Note-25.2) 50,225,473 37,845,875
Office Expenses (Note-25.3) 139,516,050 180,625,310
Depreciation (Note-4 & 5) 116,020,791 111,829,499
649,559,295 642,672,727
251 Employees' cost
Officers' Basic Salary 89,500,231 95,152,935
Staff Basic Salary 5,713,215 4,878,982
Special Benefit Allowance 4,852,857 4,665,078
House Rent Allowance 35,701,143 37,832,687
Educational Assistance Allowance 948,066 879,315
Tiffin Allowance (Staff) 172,028 143,320
Medical Allowance 3,690,077 3,659,478
Medical Expenses 1,761,537 1,871,262
Festival Bonus 15,686,710 15,200,332
Noboborsha Allowance 1,530,670 1,502,686
Incentive Bonus 14,994,520 13,899,607
Staff Overtime 3,181,408 2,057.410
Liveries & Uniforms 12,035,765 11,885,433
Washing Allowance 368,549 363,403
Welfare Expenses 2,993,546 2,662,334
Leave Pay 13,253,715 7,879,823
Gratuity 32,864,373 29,267,780
Contribution to Pension Fund 979,676 260,999
LFA/Recreation Allowance 7,978,970 7,610,960
Lunch Subsidy 5,294,900 3,499,410
Group Insurance Premium 3,170,042 2,301,558
Contribution to Provident Fund 63,022,028 29,393,923
Gas Subsidy Allowance 2,656,632 2,632,385
Hardship Allowance/Shifting Allowance 49,345 50,410
Honorarium 1,499,835 1,234,780
Other Employees Expenses (Note-2511) 19,897143 31,585,753
343,796,981 312,372,043
25.11 Other employees expenses
Recruitment Expenses 2,655,230 2,724,705
Employee of the month = 86,800
Other Fringe Benefit Expense 23158 20,000
Other Honorarium 16,680,740 28,315,065
Telephone (Residential) 245,617 147,083
Domestic Aid Allowance 292,398 292100
19,897,143 31,585,753
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
25.2 Repairs & maintenance

Repairs & Maintenance (Vehicle) 6,947,321 8,109,758
Repairs & Maintenance (Plant & Machinery) 39,576,686 23,324,202
Repairs & Maintenance (Building) 3,032,362 5,299177
Repairs & Maintenance (Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture) 669,104 1112,738

50,225,473 37,845,875

253 Office expenses

Office Stationery & Printing 3,526,865 5,925,454
Telephone, Mobile & Postage 2,622,405 2,353,193
Electricity Expenses 3,839,592 3197610
Electronics, Electrical Consumables & General items 583,249 1,321,090
Travelling Expenses 7771,695 7756,770
Office Rent 1,030,300 2,846,754
Entertainment Expenses 2,650,937 2,990,618
Training & Education 3,499,837 2,447,565
Legal Expenses 738,853 1,777101
Other Advisor & Consultant Fees 92,598 4,671,035
Vehicle Insurance 1,980,792 1,592,824
Director Fees 3,740,631 2,922,000
Audit Fees 413,000 250,000
Bank Charges & Commission 4,945,221 3,255,332
Newspaper, Books & Periodicals 419,326 367,015
Rates & Taxes 4,790,544 4,765,059
POL & CNG 8,200,415 8,377,971
Bus Hire 5,219,559 4,773,951
Donation & Contribution 5,974,550 6,859,180
Advertisement 1,969,382 1,290,982
Crockeries & Cutleries 135,232 187,343
Soft Furnishing 664,025 501,366
Entertainment Allowance 148,557 148,950
Stores Handling Charges 56,056 106,310
Wages of Casual Labour 42,220,787 38,765,586
Security Expenses 22169,733 18,276,346
Gas Consumption (Own use) 247176 229,893
Miscellaneous Office Expenses (Note-25.31) 9,864,733 52,668,012

139,516,050 180,625,310
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
2531 Miscellaneous office expenses

AGM Expenses 3,063,319 4,078,371
Annual Gas License Fees (BERC) 868,649 793,239
Gardening 106,914 96,533
Office Cleaning 88,944 73,886
Water & Sewerage (office) 1,627 16,400
Annual Performance Agreement (APA) 9,900 6,755
Energy Safety Day = 39,298
Other Board Meeting Expense 1,297,957 1,014,435
Innovation 213,223 50,052
Corporate Social Responsibility 150,000 200,000
National Integrity Strategy(NIS) 66,502 200,607
Citizens Charter 11,255 15,804
Hotline Service Expense 1,247,743 687,992
National Day Celebration 142,283 452,647
Distribution Expense. - s
Database Service & VPS Service Expense for Software 2,407142 5,754,000
Gas Pipeline Network Master Plan = 19,755,000
IT Related Expenses = 31,761
Land Based LNG Terminal Expense = 9,100,000
Grievance Redress System (GRS) 53,309 =
Others 125,966 1,734,744

9,864,733 52,668,012

26.0 Non-operational income

Sale of tender schedule 186,000 99,500
Sale of bill books and application forms 5,980 3,640
Profit from sale of store 4,052,028 8,078,700
Forfeiture account (Security & Earnest Money) - 20,000
Notice Pay 436,598 70,560
Recruitment Fees from Applicant = 571,800
Guest House Rent 102,560 212,446
Enlistment and renewal fees 1,436,900 15,900
Miscellaneous Income 8,865,098 8,808,848
Liquidated damage 331,281 6,335,288

18,216,445 24,216,682
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025 2023-2024
270 Financial expenses
Interest on GOB loans 227,012 538,051
Interest on ADB loans 194,590 987,448
Interest on lease liability 145,134 L2
Unrealized Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation 166,519 1,816,809
Realized Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation 158,963 64,417
892,218 3,407,667
28.0 Financial income
Interest on STD Bank A/c 74,039,408 49,317,885
Interest on FDR 391,090,103 20411161,724
Interest on Depreciation Fund (FDR) 90,523,347 62,484,134
Interest on Depreciation Fund (STD) 133,509 1,009,334
Interest on computer loan 13,750 21,520
Interest on motor cycle loan 29,960 35,419
Interest on house building loans 385,768 585,663
556,215,845 354,615,679
29.0 Beneficiary's profit participation fund
Net profit before Tax and BPPF 2,589,488,109 1,957,545,419
Provision for BPPF (5% of Net Profit before Tax and BPPF) 129,474,405 97,877,271
The BPPF provision is BDT 129,474,405 for the FY 2024-25 (BDT 97,887,271 for FY 2023-24).
This was calculated as 5% of Net profit before tax & BPPF as per Bangladesh Labour
Act'2006 (amended in 2013).
30.0 Income tax expense
Income tax expense (Note 301) 612,966,621 463,380,699
Additional tax on assessment of FY 2021-22 = 1,590,553
612,966,621 464,971,252
301 This is made up as follows
Net Profit before tax 2,460,013,704 1,859,668,148
Add: Unrealized Loss on Exchange rate fluctuation 166,519 1,816,809

Break-up of last year unrealised loss on ERF

Opening Balance of Unrealised loss on

ERF on 30.06.2023 16,0M,544
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Amount in Taka

2024-2025

2023-2024

Less: Realised of Unrealised Loss on

ERF FY 2023-2024

7,962,162

Closing Balance of last year unrealised loss

on ERF on 30.06.2024

8,049,382

Add: Unrealised loss on ERF on 30.06.2024

1,816,809

Add: Unrealised loss on ERF on 30.06.2025 166,519

Less: Realised of Unrealised Loss on

ERF FY 2024-2025

8,313,741

Closing Balance of unrealised loss on

ERF on 30.06.2025

1,718,969

8,313,741

7962162

Taxable profit for the year

Income tax expense @25% for FY 2024-2025

on taxable period

Minimum tax u/s 163(5)(kha) based on gross receipts

B. Income tax expense @25% for FY 2024-25

2,451,866,482

612,966,621

168,939,685

612,966,621

1,853,522,795

463,380,699

137,263,050

463,380,699

Income Tax Expense (Higher of A & B)

612,966,621

463,380,699

31.0 Number of Employees

Total employee of the company as at June 30, 2025 was 208.

32.0 Events after reporting period

There is no significant event that has been occurred between the Reporting date and the
date when the financial statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

>

General Manager (Finance)

Place: Dhaka
Date: October 30, 2025
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Pashchimanchal Gas Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Budget Variance Analysis
For the year ended 30 June 2025

Head of expenditure

Employees' cost (Note-25.1)
Officers' Basic Salary

Staff Basic Salary

Special Benefit Allowance

House Rent Allowance
Educational Assistance Allowance
Tiffin Allowance (staff)

Medical allowance

Medical Expenses

Festival Bonus

Noboborsha Allowance

Incentive Bonus

Staff Overtime

Liveries & Uniforms

Washing Allowance

Welfare Expenses

Leave pay

Gratuity

Contribution to Pension Fund
LFA/Recreation Allowance

Lunch Subsidy

Group Insurance Premium
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gas Subsidy allowance

Hardship Allowance/Shifting Allowance
Honorarium

Other Employees Expenses (Note-2511)
Total Employees’ Cost

Repairs & maintenance (Note-25.2)
R&M (Vehicle)

R&M (Plant & Machinery)

R&M (Building)

R&M (Office Equipment, Furniture & Fixture)
Total Repairs & maintenance

Budgeted

Expenditure

101,575,000
7150,000
10,800,000
43,500,000
1,500,000
300,000
4,500,000
2,700,000
18,200,000
1,900,000
18,200,000
3,200,000
12,500,000
600,000
3,000,000
13,590,000
34,700,000
1,200,000
900,000
8,300,000
3,500,000
64,644,000
3,500,000
150,000
1,600,000
46,400,000
416,309,000

9,500,000
86,500,000
5,000,000
2,000,000
103,000,000

Amount in Taka

Actual

expenditure

89,500,231
5,713,215
4,852,857
35,701743
948,066
172,028
3,690,077
1,761,537
15,686,710
1,530,670
14,994,520
3181,408
12,035,765
368,549
2,993,546
13,253,715
32,864,373
979,676
7,978,970
5,294,900
370,042
63,022,028
2,656,632
49,345
1,499,835
19,897143
343,796,981

6,947,321
39,576,686
3,032,362
669,104
50,225,473

Annexure -C

Variance
Favourable/ (Unfavourable)

12,074,769
1,436,785
5,947143
7.798,857
551,934
127972
809,923
938,463
2,513,290
369,330
3,205,480
18,592
464,235
231,451
6,454
336,285
1,835,627
220,324
121,030
3,005,100
329,958
1,621,972
843,368
100,655
100765
26,502,857
72,512,019

2,552,679
46,923,314
1,967,638
1,330,396
52,774,527
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Amount in Taka

,il)'. Head of expenditure Budgeted Actual Variance
Expenditure expenditure  Favourable/ (Unfavourable)
C. Office expenses (Note-25.3)
1 Office Stationery & Printing 7,000,000 3,526,865 3,473,135
2 Telephone, Mobile & Postage 4,500,000 2,622,405 1,877,595
3  Electricity Expenses 6,500,000 3,839,592 2,660,408
I Electrical, Electronics Consumables 2200,000 583,249 1616751
& General items)
5 Travelling Expenses 8,500,000 7,771,695 728,305
6 Office Rent 3,500,000 1,030,300 2,469,700
7 Entertainment Expenses 3,000,000 2,650,937 349,063
8 Training & Education 3,500,000 3,499,837 163
9 Legal Expenses 3,000,000 738,853 2,261,147
10 Other advisor & Consultant fees 3,000,000 92,598 2,907,402
1 Vehicle Insurance 2,500,000 1,980,792 519,208
12 Directors Fees 4,000,000 3,740,631 259,369
13  Audit Fees 600,000 413,000 187,000
14 Bank Charges & Commission 7,000,000 4,945,221 2,054,779
15 Newspaper, Books & Periodicals 1,000,000 419,326 580,674
16 Rates & Taxes 8,500,000 4,790,544 3,709,456
17 POL & CNG 15,000,000 8,200,415 6,799,585
18 Bus Hire 8,000,000 5,219,559 2,780,441
19 Donation & Contribution 6,200,000 5,974,550 225,450
20 Advertisement 2,500,000 1,969,382 530,618
21 Crockeries & Cutleries 500,000 135,232 364,768
22 Soft Furnishing 800,000 664,025 135,975
23 Entertainment Allowance 250,000 148,557 101,443
24 Stores Handling Charges 500,000 56,056 443,944
25 Wages of Casual Labour 44,000,000 42,220,787 1,779,213
26 Security Expenses 28,000,000 22169,733 5,830,267
27 Gas Consumption (Own use) 300,000 247176 52,824
28 Miscellaneous Office Expenses (Note-25.31) 40,500,000 9,864,733 30,635,267
Total office expenses 214,850,000 139,516,050 75,333,950
D. Depreciation (Note 4 & 5) 134,783,000 116,020,791 18,762,209
Total (A+B+C+D) 868,942,000 649,559,295 219,382,705
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PGCL

Category wise value of Gas sales for the year 2024-2025

Taka in Crore
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Category Wise Volume of Gas Sales for the Year 2024-2025

Volume in MMCM
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Year Wise Gas Purchase, Sales & System Gain

Volume in MMCM
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PGCL

Diameter wise pipeline Laying since inception
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Category Wise Volume of Gas Sales of 2024-25
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Year Wise Net Profit Before Tax of the Company
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PGCL

Year Wise Return on Average Fixed Assets

in Percent (%)
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Year Wise Contribution to Government Exchequer

Taka in Crore
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Publication
Committee

Engr. Shailoja Nanda Basak .
General Manager (Marketing Division) Chairman

Md. Shahenur Alam
Company Secretary (Company Secretariat) Member

Md. Aslam Hossain Sarker
Deputy General Manager (Accounts Department) Member

Engr. Muhammad Russell Akhter
Deputy General Manager (Pipeline Maintenance Department) Member

Md. Tariqul Haque
Manager (Board & Share Section) Member Secretary

Md. Shiful Islam
Manager (Human Resource & Personnel Section) Member

Engr. Rashed Mohammad Sahidullah
Manager (Corporate Planning and Design Section) Member

. S. F. AHMED & CO.
AUdItOfS Chartered Accountants

Registration No.: 10898 E.P, under Partnership Act 1932
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Dhaka Liaison Office:
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